
Dated 07-14-16   

Village of Mukwonago 

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Tuesday, July 19, 2016 
 
Time:  6:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Announcement of closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) for discussion and 

possible action involving the potential acquisition of property. 
 

5. Comments from the Public 
The purpose of this section is to allow the non-elected general public the opportunity to address the Board on 
any subject of concern that is not the topic of a current or previous Public Hearing before the Village Board. If 
you wish to be heard, the Village Board asks that you begin by stating your name and address, speak for no 
more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication.  Each person speaking must sign the Comments 
from the Public Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking.  The sign-in sheet is available on the table located 
at the back of the room.  The Board will only receive comments during Public Comment. The Public Comment 
portion of the meeting is scheduled for a total of 15 minutes in length but will end sooner if the Village President 
has determined that there is no one else present who still wishes to speak.  

 
6. Commendation from Police Chief Kevin Schmidt to Officer Jose Ortiz, Officer Rebecca 

Ackman, and Reserve Officer Ryan Becht 
 

7. Consent Agenda 
All items listed are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent 
agenda and be considered on the regular agenda. 

 
A. Approval of minutes for the June 21, 2016 regular meeting 
B. Approval of Vouchers payable batches: 

1) M-6-2016-1 $181,218.78 
2) M-6-2016-2 $1,299.00 
3) LIBAP62016 $15,412.83 
4) AP-7-2016-1 $71,569.39 
5) AP-7-2016-2 $286,809.93 

C. Approval of contract renewal for assessment services with Associated Appraisal Services 
for the 2017-2019 tax years 

D. Authorization of the Village Administrator to contract with a company to provide a hotel 
market study, not to exceed $5,000 

E. Approval of the Engineer Task Order for the Village Boat Launch Improvements Project 
F. Approval of the engineering services agreement with Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. to 

design the traffic signals at the STH 83 and Wolf Run intersection, not to exceed $16,980 



Village Board Agenda 
July 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

G. Approval to authorize the Village Attorney to file a claim on the letter of credit for Fairwinds 
Subdivision if work on the westerly pond and the park is not satisfactorily completed by 
August 1, 2016 

H. Approval to reduce the letter of credit for The Orchards of Mukwonago Addn #2 
subdivision to $718,410 in accordance with the letter from the Village Engineer dated July 
1, 2016 

 
8. Committee/Commission Reports 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
 

A. Judicial Committee 
1) Recommendation to adopt an Ordinance to Amend Section 6-56 (8) of the Municipal 

Code of the Village of Mukwonago to Provide for the Authorization of the Village Clerk 
to Issue Alcohol Operators’ Licenses 

2) Consideration of naming of CTH NN and CTH NN E to Village street name 
 

B. Plan Commission 
1) Recommendation to adopt a resolution amending the Conditional Use Permit for the 

Construction of an Oil Change Facility and Drive-Up Window, John Theisen, 
Lighthouse Lubes Real Estate LLC, Marsh View Drive, MUKV1962990002 

 
C. Protective Services Committee 

1) Recommendation to adopt a Resolution to Petition the Wisconsin Office of the 
Commissioner of Railroads to Determine the Adequacy of Warning Devices at 
Indianhead Park Trail Crossing in the Village of Mukwonago 

2) Request to use ACT 102 and Critical Care donation funds for the purchase of Ultra 
sound machine using recurring funds 

 
9. New Business 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 

 
A. Village President 

1) 100th Birthday Proclamation to Warren E. Hansen 
2) 2016 National Night Out Proclamation 
3) Appointment of Jason Wamser as Economic Development Committee Regular 

Member for the term ending 2017 
4) Appointment of Richard J. Wrasman as Election Inspector for the 2016-2017 term 
5) Consideration change of date for next Committee of the Whole meeting 
6) Announcement of change of August Plan Commission meeting date to August 15 
 

B. Village Administrator 
1) Recommendation to appoint Robert Harley as Supervisor of Inspections 
2) Recommendation to appoint Bruce Kaniewski as Zoning Administrator 
 

C. Village Engineer 
1) Storm Water Management and Maintenance Agreement with Lighthouse Lube Real 

Estate, LLC 
 
 



Village Board Agenda 
July 19, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

10. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or negotiating 
the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session) for discussion and possible action involving the potential acquisition of property. 
 

11. Reconvene into open session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional 
discussion and/or action concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any 
unfinished item remaining on the agenda 
 

12. Adjournment 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 
stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice.  Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with 
disabilities through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest Court, 
(262) 363-6420, Option 4. 

 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. located in the 
Board Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 
 
Roll Call 
Board Members present: Jay Vermeulen 

Darlene Johnson 
Jim Decker 
Mark Penzkover 
Kelly Klemme 
Ken Werner 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

 
Also present:   Bruce Kaniewski, Planner 

Jeff Belongia, Bond Advisor 
Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 
Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
Dave Brown, Utilities Director 
Mark Blum, Village Attorney 
Robert Harley, Building Codes Official 
Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 
Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
The Village Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Comments from the Public 
Gina Gresch, 4693 Village Ct., Nashota – Introduced herself as a candidate for Waukesha 
County Clerk on the August 9 ballot.  
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of minutes for the May 17, 2016 regular meeting and June 7 and 13, 2016 
special meetings 

B. Approval of 2015-16 Operators License for Shannon V. Schmidt 
C. Approval of 2016-17 Operators Licenses pursuant to the list dated 6-15-16 
D. Approval of Vouchers payable batches: 

1) M-5-2016-1 $292,372.77 
2) AP-6-2016-1 $420,529.86 

E. Acceptance of the 2015 Financial Audit Report 
F. Adoption of Resolution 2016-027:  A Resolution Amending the 2016 Adopted Budgets 

for the General Fund  
G. Adoption of Resolution 2016-028:  A Resolution Amending the 2016 Adopted Budgets 

for the Capital Equipment Fund  
H. Approval of Special event permit requested by CFU Lodge 993 John Movrich Lodge for 

the event known as Mukwonago Croatian Day Fest to be held on July 9, 2016 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

 

I. Approval to authorize staff to send out request for proposals to various firms to conduct 
an update to the Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 

J. Granting of 2016-17 Renewal Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and Class C Wine 
Licenses to: 
1) Mario’s Natural Roman Pizza Inc. (Charlene A. Edwards-Reitman – Agent), 225 Bay 

View Rd. #500, d/b/a Mario’s Pizza 
2) Wild Flower Café LLC (Jefte Galvan – Agent), 1015 CTH NN E, d/b/a Wild Flower 

Café 
K. Adoption of Resolution 2016-029:  A Resolution to Amend Parking Limitations for the 

Village of Mukwonago 
L. Approval of the request by Diane Mueller for a refund of the sewer portion of the utility 

bill in the amount of $825.30 for the property located at 527 Bay St. due to a leak where 
the water did not enter the sanitary sewer system 

M. Approval of the request by John Wahlen, Cornerstone Development of SE WI, LLC, to 
extend the deadline of street improvements completion for The Glen of Mukwonago 
subdivision to May 31, 2017, contingent upon the letter of credit being extended to at 
least July of 2017 and that renewed letter of credit is backed up by new construction 
quotes 

N. Approval of the We Energies Non-standard street lighting agreement, Option B, for 
Orchards Add #2 located at Regees Rd and CTH ES 

O. Approval of the Award of Contract for the 2016 Crack Sealing Project to Fahrner 
Asphalt Sealers, LLC in the amount of $78,938 

P. Adoption of Resolution 2016-030:  A Resolution Approving the Submittal of the 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources NR 208 Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report 

Motion by Decker/Penzkover to approve the Consent Agenda as presented carried. 
 
Committee/Commission Reports 

Finance Committee 
Resolution 2016-025 
Motion by Vermeulen/Johnson to accept the Finance Committee recommendation and 
adopt Resolution 2016-025:  Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of 
$3,100,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016a approval carried. 
 
Resolution No. 026 
Motion by Vermeulen/Johnson to accept the Finance Committee recommendation and 
adopt Resolution 2016-026:  Resolution Amending and Supplementing Resolution No. 
2002-03; Providing for the Issuance and Sale of $5,445,000 Waterworks System and 
Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2016b; and Providing for the Payment of 
Said Bonds and other Details and Covenants with Respect Thereto approval carried. 
 

Plan Commission 
Resolution 2016-031 
Motion by Penzkover/Klemme to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
adopt Resolution 2016-031:  Conditional Use Permit for Outside Merchandise Sales, 
Pam’s Fine Wines LLC,100 Main Street Suite 1, MUKV1976109001 approval carried. 
 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

 

Premier Woods Apartments Phase 2 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
approve the Site Plan and Architectural Plan requested by Calvin Akin, Premier 
Minnesota, LLC, for the construction of apartment buildings on the property located at 
CTH ES and Phantom Woods Road known as MUKV2011984 subject to the following 
conditions carried: 
1. Approval of the plans for the proposed second phase of Premier Woods Multi-Family 

development at the northwest corner of Main Street (STH 83) and Phantom Woods 
Road, for two-8 unit multi-family structures, shall be subject to the package of 
documents and plans submitted by the applicant to the Village of Mukwonago on 
April 8, 2016 with a portion of the plans revised with a submittal dated May 19, 2016.  
The plans may be further modified to conform to other conditions of approval; the 
building and floor plans may be modified with the approval of the Building Inspector 
to conform to Building and Fire Safety Codes and all plans may be further modified 
to conform to Village design standards.   However, the basic layout of the site as 
depicted on Sheet 5, Site Plan, shall remain unchanged. 

2. All ingress/egress drives and parking areas shown on Sheet 5 shall remain private 
and shall be maintained in a usable and passable condition at all times.   

3. Approval shall be subject to approval of a Storm Water Maintenance Agreement and 
a Developer’s Agreement by the Village Board.   The Developer’s Agreement shall 
list these conditions of approval, a list of all final plans for the project, and 
responsibilities for off-site improvements. 

4. With approval, the Plan Commission and Village Board grant allowance of multiple 
principal buildings on one lot. 

5. Prior to issuance of the first building permit, a landscape plan shall be submitted for 
the approval of the Zoning Administrator and Village Planner. 

6. The property shall be maintained in a clean condition, free of debris at all times.  No 
junk, inoperable or abandoned vehicles, or vehicles undergoing repair shall be kept 
on the property at any time.   No vehicles shall be parked in any area not designated 
for vehicle parking as provided for on Sheet 5.   

7. Only signs allowed by the Village Sign Code, and approved by either the Zoning 
Administrator or Plan Commission, shall be allowed on the property. 

8. Prior to the start of any site construction or issuance of a building permit, whichever 
occurs first, the following shall occur:    
a. The Village Engineer shall approve all site engineering plans and documents, 

including a complete Storm Water Management Plan.   
b. Village Board approval of a Storm Water Maintenance Agreement and a 

Developer’s Agreement (to include a submitted and Village approved Letter of 
Credit for any off-site improvements). 

c. Submittal of the signed easements granted to the Village of Mukwonago 
providing access to maintain on-site sanitary sewer and potable water lines and 
hydrants. 

d. Completion of all approvals listed in Condition No. 3, and all plans shall be 
consistent with the plans listed in Condition No. 1 or as modified and identified in 
the Developer’s Agreement. 

e. Approval of the plans by the Fire Chief, which may include, but are not limited to, 
the internal fire suppression system, external fire department connection location 
and hydrant locations. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

 

f. Approval of building plans by the Building Inspector after receipt of approval of 
building plans by the State of Wisconsin. 

g. Approval of building plans shall include appropriate locations of the external 
mechanical equipment to be placed hidden from view from neighboring 
properties.  

9. Prior to temporary occupancy issuance for any building, and if needed prior to final 
occupancy permit, the following shall occur: 
a. Completion of all site grading and storm water management facilities in 

accordance with approved plans, including landscaping that is a part of the storm 
water management facilities.  

b. Completion of all exterior lighting for the building in accordance with approved 
plans. 

c. Completion of the building in accordance with approved plans and all applicable 
codes. 

d. Completion of a hard drive and parking surfaces from the exterior public right-of-
way to the general area surrounding the building, including installation of 
handicapped parking signs and ramp. 

e. Completion of the dumpster enclosure for the building. 
10. Prior to final occupancy permit for any building, which shall be issued not later than 

120 days after any temporary occupancy permit, the following shall occur: 
a. Completion of all items within Condition No. 9. 
b. Completion of paving and striping of the entire parking area, in accordance with 

approved plans. 
c. Installation of all site landscaping. 
d. Completion of all required public improvements as specified in the Developer’s 

Agreement. 
e. Completion of any other municipal code requirement in the interest of the health, 

safety and welfare of the public. 
 
GS Global Parking Lot 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
approve the Minor Site Plan requested by John Thornton, GS Global Resources, Inc., to 
add 14 parking spaces to the north end of their parking lot contingent upon strictly 
following the Site Plan submitted to the Village on June 3, 2016 which includes 
replacing the trees removed for the parking, and subject to the following conditions 
carried: 
1. Site plan approval is subject to the drawing submitted by GS Global. 
2. During the construction, applicant shall adhere to proper erosion control measures. 
3. Applicant shall replace the trees to be removed for the additional parking. 
 
Ordinance No. 916 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
adopt Ordinance No. 916:  An Ordinance to Amend Section 62-20 (d) of Chapter 64 of 
the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code, Known as the Sign Code, Pertaining to 
Directional Signs in Manufacturing Zoning Districts carried. 

 
 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

 

Protective Services Committee 
Lynch Ventures Developers Agreement 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to accept the Protective Services Committee 
recommendation and approve the amendment to the Developers Agreement for Lynch 
Ventures Wolf Run/Certified Survey Map 11223 related to parking on East Wolf Run 
carried. 
 

Judicial Committee 
Ordinance No. 913 
Motion by Klemme/Decker to accept the Judicial Committee recommendation and adopt 
Ordinance No. 913:  An Ordinance to Repeal and Recreate Chapter 54, Article VI of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago Relative to Sex Offender Residency 
carried. 
 
Pam’s Fine Wines premises description amendment 
Motion by Klemme/Decker to accept the Judicial Committee recommendation and 
approve the request by Pam’s Fine Wines LLC, Pamela L. Turner (Agent), 100 Main 
Street Suite 1, d/b/a Pam’s Fine Wines, to amend premises description of 2016-17 
Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquors License to include outdoor 
seating carried. 
 
Ordinance No. 915 
Motion by Klemme/Decker to accept the Judicial Committee recommendation and adopt 
Ordinance No. 915:  An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-56 (2)b. of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Mukwonago to Provide for the Authorization of the Village Clerk to 
Grant Temporary Class B Beer and Wine Licenses carried. 
 
2015-16 Operator’s License 
Motion by Klemme/Penzkover to uphold the Judicial Committee decision to deny the 
2015-16 Operators License for Darlene M. Tadych for the reason of Omitted Offenses 
on Application.  The applicant was offered a hearing to appeal the decision but did not 
accept.  Motion carried. 

 
New Business 

Village Attorney 
Presentation on purpose of a Community Development Authority (CDA) under 
Wisconsin Statutes 
Attorney Blum gave a presentation on the purpose of, makeup of, and authorities given 
under state statutes to Community Development Authorities.  Discussion only.  Item will 
come back at the August meeting with more information on the use of it within the 
Village limits. 
 

Village Engineer 
Ordinance No. 917:  An Ordinance to Amend Section 34-110 (d)(1)(a) of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago Regarding Storm Water 
Management Plan Requirements and Performance Standards; Specifically 
Minimum Requirements for Peak Discharge 
Item not ready for Board consideration.  Can be removed from the agenda until such 
time it is ready for adoption.  No action taken. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 21, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 
Village President 

Consideration of letter of resignation:  Roger Walsh from Economic Development 
Committee 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the letter of resignation by Roger Walsh from the 
Economic Development Committee carried. 
 
Appointment of Economic Development Committee Regular Member for term 
ending 2017 
No recommendation at this point.  Item will come back when a recommendation is 
ready. 

 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
July 5, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 1 of 4           

 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
Tuesday, July 5, 2016 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. located in the 
Board Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 

 
Roll Call 
Committee members present: Jay Vermuelen  

Darlene Johnson 
Jim Decker 
Kelly Klemme 
Ken Werner 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

Committee member excused: Mark Penzkover 
 
Also present:  Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 

Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 
Dave Brown, Utilities Director 
Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
Robert Harley, Building Codes Official 
Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner 
Kurt Peot, Village Engineer 
Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 
John Weidl, Administrator 

 
Minutes 
Motion by Johnson/Werner to approve the June 7, 2016 Committee of Whole meeting minutes 
carried. 

 
Committee Reports 

Finance Committee 
Vouchers payable batches 
Motion by Vermeulen/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the following 
batches of vouchers payable carried: 

a. M-6-2016-1 $181,218.78 
b. M-6-2016-2 $1,299.00 
c. LIBAP62016 $15,412.83 
d. AP-7-2016-1 $71,569.39 

 
Purchase requisitions 
Motion by Vermeulen/Johnson to approve the purchase requisition for Department of 
Public Works for the purchase of costs associated with asphalt patching from Johnson 
and Sons Paving LLC in the amount of $24,992 carried.   
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
July 5, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 2 of 4           

 

Motion by Vermeulen/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for Department of 
Public Works for the purchase of costs associated with transverse crack leveling from 
Fahrner Asphalt Services LLC in the amount of $14,960 carried.   
 
Motion by Vermeulen/Johnson to approve the purchase requisition for Department of 
Public Works for the purchase of a critical spot sprayer from VariTech Inc. in the amount 
of $7,531 carried.   

 
Assessor contract 
Motion by Vermeulen/Klemme to recommend the Village Board approve the contract 
renewal for assessment services with Associated Appraisal Services for years 2017-
2019 carried.   
 
Proposals to perform a hotel facility market study 
Motion by Vermeulen/Johnson to recommend the Village Board authorize the Village 
Administrator to contract with a company to provide a hotel market study, not to exceed 
$5,000, carried.   
 
Monthly Treasury Report 
The May 2016 monthly Treasury report is on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
Health and Recreation Committee 

Village Boat Launch Improvements Project  
Motion by Werner/Klemme to recommend the Village Board approve the Engineer Task 
Order for the Village Boat Launch Improvements Project carried.   

 
Judicial 

Issuance of Alcohol Operators Licenses 
Motion by Klemme/Werner to recommend the Village Board adopt an ordinance to 
authorize the Village Clerk-Treasurer to issue Alcohol Operators Licenses carried.   
 
Naming of CTH NN and CTH NN E to Village street name 
Klemme polled the Board if they prefer Holz Pkwy or W. and E. School Rd.  With a 3-3 
poll, the item will go straight to the Board at the next meeting.   
 

Personnel Committee 
Update on Police Clerk-Dispatcher position opening 
Chief Schmidt explained the new dispatcher starts this evening.  In the meantime, 
another dispatcher submitted her resignation.  Schmidt noted he is in the process for 
replacing this position.  Information only.  No action taken. 
 
Update on Department Head competency  
Weidl asked the Board to review and provide feedback for discussion at the next 
Committee meeting.   
 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
July 5, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 3 of 4           

 

Protective Services Committee 
Indianhead Park railroad crossing 
The East Troy Railroad and Village Police Chief would like the Wisconsin Railroad 
Commission to investigate the need for and costs involved with installing gates and 
signals at the Indianhead Park and CTH ES railroad crossing.  The railroad is being 
used more often, and there have been some near misses with vehicles.  The Chief was 
asked to contact the Town of East Troy to see if they would be interested in combining 
efforts to get railroad signals at the Cty Rd J crossing, too.  Motion by Johnson/Decker 
to recommend the Village Board adopt a resolution directing staff to take all necessary 
steps to petition the Office of the Commissioner of Railroads for an investigation and 
order determining the adequacy of warning devices at the rail-highway of CTH ES with 
the tracks of the East Troy Railroad Co. in the Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha County 
carried.   

 
Median opening at STH 83 and Arrowhead Drive 
Peot informed the Committee that the State DOT has agreed to the protected left turn 
signal at Wolf Run, which would ultimately close the median at Arrowhead Dr.  There 
will be a Memorandum of Understanding coming before the Committee at a later 
meeting which will provide all of the details.  Information only.  No action taken. 
 
STH 83 and Wolf Run intersection 
Motion by Johnson/Winchowky to recommend the Village Board approve the 
engineering services agreement with Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. to design the traffic 
signals at the STH 83 and Wolf Run intersection, not to exceed $16,980, carried.  Weidl 
noted that this will be paid from TID #3 funds. 
 
Mukwonago Professional Firefighters, International Association of Firefighters, 
Local 4585 
The Protective Services Committee – Fire Dept. met recently with the Town of 
Mukwonago Committee to go over talking points and designated the negotiation team 
for the upcoming negotiations.  The Village recently received the letter from the union 
inviting the Town and Village to begin negotiations.  Information only.  No action taken. 
 
Monthly Police Report 
The May 2016 monthly Police report is on file in the Clerk’s Office. 
 

Public Works Committee 
Fairwinds subdivision 
Engineer Peot explained the work on the westerly pond and the park improvements 
have not been completed in accordance with the developer’s agreement.  There was a 
recent pre-construction meeting with Bielinski to complete the pond.  However, the 
window is closing to be able to file a claim against the letter of credit.  Authorizing the 
Village Attorney to file the claim does not mean we will actually pull the letter of credit, 
but it gives the Attorney the ability to in case we need to.  Motion by Winchowky/Decker 
to recommend the Village Board authorize the Village Attorney to file a claim on the 
letter of credit for Fairwinds Subdivision if work on the westerly pond and the park is not 
satisfactorily completed by August 1, 2016, carried.   



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
July 5, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 4 of 4           

 

 
The Orchards of Mukwonago Addn #2 subdivision 
The request was to reduce the letter of credit to $586,761.20.  Village Engineer review 
determined that the items requested were not complete, so the recommendation is to 
reduce it by the amount that is complete, which would leave $718,410 left on the letter 
of credit.  Motion by Winchowky/Werner to recommend the Village Board accept the 
Village Engineer recommendation and reduce the letter of credit for The Orchards of 
Mukwonago Addn #2 subdivision to $718,410 in accordance with the letter from the 
Village Engineer dated July 1, 2016 carried.   
 
Sewer Dept. skidster purchase 
Brown updated the Committee about the replacement of the skidster.  The original 
equipment broke down four days prior to the trade-in, which reduced the trade-in value.  
The Sewer Dept. will contract with Brooks Tractor to make the repairs to keep the trade-
in value the same.  Information only.  No action taken. 
 
CTH NN Water Main Relay Project 
Peot explained the project was a long process and the contractor was late on the 
contract time.  The project is over a month behind but is in the process of wrapping up.  
Information only.  No action taken. 
 
Monthly Reports 
The May 2016 monthly Water and Sanitary Sewer Utilities, Public Works Department, 
and Engineering Department reports are on file in the Clerk’s Office. 
 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 











































Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet  

 

Payments batch AP-7-2016-2          $286,809.93 

 

Total for board approval:                       $286,809.93 

 

 

 



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 1

Current Period: July 2016

User Dollar Amt $286,809.93

$286,809.93Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP-7-2016-2

Payments

In Balance

ALSCO  Refer 76117

Cash Payment $414.68CLOTHING/TOWELSE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

$414.68TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

APCO INTERNATIONAL INC  Refer 76118

Cash Payment $420.00RADIO VOTED SYSTEME 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 26950 6/14/2016

$420.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL  Refer 76119

Cash Payment $1,362.27CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5153-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 121679 6/16/2016

$1,362.27TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE  Refer 76121

Cash Payment $763.8412/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 100-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $215.8912/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $109.4212/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 410-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $162.9912/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 440-5511-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $303.1312/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 480-5700-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $5.7512/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 500-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $1.2612/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 600-5140-5827 Police Impact

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $10.5612/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 600-5140-5828 Library Impact

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $1.7412/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 600-5140-5829 Fire Impact

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $12.7712/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 610-5140-5826 Water Impact

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $6.2012/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 620-5140-5830 Sewer Impact

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $49.4512/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 810-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $169.0012/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 220-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $809.0012/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

Cash Payment $809.0012/31/2015 AUDIT-FINAL BILLE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice BT994688 7/11/2016

$3,430.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 2

Current Period: July 2016

BANDT COMMUNICATIONS  Refer 76122

Cash Payment $557.50REPAIR/PARTSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2016001466 6/30/2016

$557.50TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

BOUND TREE MEDICAL  Refer 76123

Cash Payment $679.30NIBP CUFF VARIOUS SIZESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82190201 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $4.28HEPARIN SODIUME 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82187548 6/22/2016

Cash Payment $336.19VENTILATOR/LARYNGOSCOPE 
BLADE/ENDO TUBE/HEPARIN SODIUM

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82184622 6/20/2016

Cash Payment $212.64QUELICINE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82201381 7/7/2016

$1,232.41TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

BRAUN THYSSEN KRUPP  Refer 76124

Cash Payment $425.25REPAIRE 100-5160-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 118370 6/28/2016

Cash Payment $169.073RD QTR BILLINGE 100-5160-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 118577 7/1/2016

$594.32TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

BUTLER ELECTRIC  Refer 76125

Cash Payment $700.00FD REMODELE 150-5221-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6/4 6/4/2016

$700.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

CERTIFIED LABORATORIES  Refer 76126

Cash Payment $189.42GRENADIER PLUSE 620-8010-8340 Maint-General Plant/Stru

Invoice 2360424 6/24/2016

$189.42TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

CHIEF  Refer 76127

Cash Payment $307.78TRAFFIC VESTSE 100-5212-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 154570 6/28/2016

Cash Payment $89.65TRAFFIC VESTSE 100-5212-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 152692 6/28/2016

$397.43TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

CHRISTOPOLOS ATHANASIOS  Refer 76128

Cash Payment $37.05REIMBURSE CLOTHINGE 150-5222-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 26257 7/1/2016

$37.05TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

CRG LLC  Refer 76129

Cash Payment $125.00RADIO VOTED SYSTEME 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 131 6/27/2016

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

DODGE CONCRETE  Refer 76130

Cash Payment $324.00BIN BLOCKSE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1196 6/23/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 3

Current Period: July 2016

$324.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

EAGLE ENGRAVING  Refer 76131

Cash Payment $70.14VEHICLE TAGSE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2016-1753 6/21/2016

$70.14TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

EBIX  Refer 76132

Cash Payment $6,236.13JUNE COLLECTIONSE 150-5231-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 7296 6/30/2016

$6,236.13TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

EMERGENCY APPARATUS  Refer 76133

Cash Payment $349.65PUMPER 3463 REPAIRSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 87569 6/23/2016

$349.65TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT  Refer 76134

Cash Payment $571.30GLOVES-VARIOUS SIZESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1833512 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $373.85VASOSTRICTE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1834858 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $83.90ET TUBE HOLDER/SURGI-
PAD/PENLIGHT/STERILE JELLY

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1834857 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $249.75ELECTRODESE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1834175 6/28/2016

Cash Payment $57.90SUCCINYLCHOLINEE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1836349 7/7/2016

Cash Payment $292.47ELECTRODES/NASAL 
CANNULA/SRINGE/GAUZE PADS/LIFEPAK 
PAPER

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1836347 7/7/2016

$1,629.17TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

ENVIRONMENT CONTROL  Refer 76135

Cash Payment $475.00JULY 16 CLEANINGE 100-5160-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 8752 7/1/2016

$475.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

FASTENAL COMPANY  Refer 76136

Cash Payment $23.83SUPPLIESE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice WIMUK61307 6/28/2016

Cash Payment $69.84SUPPLIESE 610-6920-6935 Maintenance-General Pl

Invoice WIMUK61320 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $23.34SUPPLIESE 610-6920-6935 Maintenance-General Pl

Invoice WIMUK61350 6/30/2016

$117.01TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

FOSTER COACH SALES  Refer 76137

Cash Payment $314.98PRO AIR T-STATE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 9808 6/30/2016

$314.98TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

GARDEN MART/THE  Refer 76138



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 4

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $87.00FD LANDSCAPEE 100-5220-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 47066 6/22/2016

Cash Payment $65.49FD LANDSCAPEE 100-5220-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 47079 6/23/2016

Cash Payment $151.18LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5220-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 47058 6/22/2016

Cash Payment $279.50LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice VARIOUS 7/1/2016

$583.17TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HAIGES MACHINERY INC  Refer 76139

Cash Payment $597.24DRYER REPAIRE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice WS29677 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $150.00REPAIRSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice WS29672 6/27/2016

$747.24TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HANKS TRANSPORTATION  Refer 76140

Cash Payment $93.54ED TOURE 220-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 5/5 6/15/2016

$93.54TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT  Refer 76141

Cash Payment $3,387.85FERROUS CHLORIDEE 620-8010-8240 Phosphorous Removal C

Invoice 3906636 6/9/2016

Cash Payment $746.46FERRIC CHLORIDEE 620-8010-8240 Phosphorous Removal C

Invoice 3908550 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $2,841.10AZONE/CHLORINE/CLEARITAS/SODIUM 
SILICATE

E 610-6300-6631 Chemicals

Invoice 3908576 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $859.29FERRIC CHLORIDEE 620-8010-8240 Phosphorous Removal C

Invoice 3905408 6/23/2016

$7,834.70TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HOME DEPOT  Refer 76142

Cash Payment $47.20LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 22109 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $24.71VH REMODELE 100-5160-5821 Improvements

Invoice 73425 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $258.58GaLV SPIKESE 610-6920-6935 Maintenance-General Pl

Invoice 3782 7/12/2016

Cash Payment -$12.55GaLV SPIKESE 610-6920-6935 Maintenance-General Pl

Invoice 33275 7/12/2016

Cash Payment $56.82BULBSE 100-5220-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 4313 7/12/2016

Cash Payment $81.85REMODELE 100-5160-5821 Improvements

Invoice 25573 7/12/2016

Cash Payment $39.20LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 42904 6/27/2016

Cash Payment $81.62LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 42581 6/27/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 5

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment -$15.00PaLLET FEEE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 10182 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $339.90LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 33945 6/23/2016

Cash Payment -$94.76LaNDSCAPE SUPPLIESE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice 10091 7/1/2016

$807.57TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HORN FEEDS  Refer 76143

Cash Payment $67.50SOLAR SALTE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 25477 12/16/2015

Cash Payment $27.00SOLAR SALTE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 25661 1/11/2015

Cash Payment $108.00BALL DIAMOND BARN LIMEE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 25881 4/27/2016

Cash Payment $49.95VEGETATION KILLERE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 25888 5/3/2016

$252.45TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

HOSPITALITY MARKETERS  Refer 76144

Cash Payment $2,000.00MARKET STUDYE 220-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice STUDY 2016 7/7/2016

$2,000.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

JAMBRETZ MICHAEL  Refer 76145

Cash Payment $82.00REIMBURSE LICENSE RENEWALE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice LIC 2016 6/24/2016

$82.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY  Refer 76146

Cash Payment $17.00REPAIR/PARTSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 227861 6/22/2016

Cash Payment $573.70PaRTSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 227796 6/21/2016

$590.70TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

JOHNS DISPOSAL  Refer 76147

Cash Payment $1,460.50DUMPSTER FEESE 410-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 78958 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $20,696.36GaRBAGEE 410-5140-5220 Contractual Services

Invoice 77029 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $12,535.80RECYCLEE 410-5140-5310 Outside Services

Invoice 77029 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $1,889.50DUMPSTER FEESE 410-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 77029 6/24/2016

$36,582.16TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

KBS OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT  Refer 76148

Cash Payment $670.43YEARLY SERVICE AND PARTSE 620-8010-8213 Emergency Generator-F

Invoice 3740 7/1/2016

$670.43TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

KENT AUTOMOTIVE  Refer 76149



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 6

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $39.90SAFETY GLASSESE 100-5323-5348 Safety Supplies

Invoice 9304177555 6/21/2016

$39.90TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

LANGE ENTERPRISES  Refer 76150

Cash Payment $150.92SIGNSE 100-5348-5311 Supplies

Invoice 58296 6/28/2016

$150.92TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

MATERIALS DISTRIBUTION SERVI  Refer 76151

Cash Payment $81.75OFFICE SUPPE 100-5241-5311 Supplies

Invoice 06/16MD05869 7/5/2016

$81.75TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO CHAMBER OF COM  Refer 76152

Cash Payment $150.00HoLE SPONSORSHIPE 220-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 6203 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $140.00DiNNER/GOLF/WRISTBANDE 100-5141-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 6203 6/10/2016

$290.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

MYRON CORP  Refer 76153

Cash Payment $217.82POCKET CALENDARSE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 97317366 6/21/2016

$217.82TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

PAL STEEL COMPANY  Refer 76154

Cash Payment $40.18ALUMINUM PLATEE 610-6310-6635 Maintenance-Water Trea

Invoice 30610 7/1/2016

$40.18TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE LAB BILLING  Refer 76155

Cash Payment $140.00BLOOD DRAWE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

$140.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE MEDICAL  Refer 76156

Cash Payment $95.00BEHLING PRE-EMPE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 285379 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $95.00SHAW-PRE EMPE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 285488 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $203.00FALK -PRE EMPE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 285383 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $215.00VoGEL - PRE EMPE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 285413 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $358.00ANNUAL RESP/AUDIOE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 285241 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $430.00OLESON/WEDIG - PRE EMPE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 285363 7/1/2016

$1,396.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

QUILL CORPORATION  Refer 76157

Cash Payment $68.23OFFICE SUPPE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7028584 6/29/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 7

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $8.98BATTERYE 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 7031712 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $285.32OFFICE SUPPE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7031045 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $228.92SUPPLIESE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 713348 7/5/2016

Cash Payment $11.99COLOR PAPERE 100-5142-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6626869 6/14/2016

Cash Payment $20.93PaPERE 100-5142-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $19.44PaPERE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $1.50PaPERE 220-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $3.00PaPERE 410-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $7.48PaPERE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $1.50PaPERE 500-5140-5311 Supplies

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $49.34PaPERE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

Cash Payment $46.31PaPERE 620-8300-8400 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 7166006 7/6/2016

$752.94TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC.  Refer 76159

Cash Payment $1,444.52GEN ENGINEERINGE 100-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 115577 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $442.00CTH NN STORM WATERE 480-5700-5858 Industrial Park Railroad 

Invoice 115577 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $380.63GPS DISCUSSIONSE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115577 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $380.62GPS DISCUSSIONSE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115577 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $2,327.85PrEMIER WOODS

Project D00002

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 115579 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $329.62PrEMIER WOODS

Project D00002

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 115578 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $451.25LYNCH HORTER STORMWATER

Project D00009

G 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 115580 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $787.40ALDI

Project D00004

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 115581 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $210.002016 GIS WEB MAINE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115582 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $210.002016 GIS WEB MAINE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115582 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $66.00CTH NNE 480-5700-5863 NN Trail & Crosswalk

Invoice 115583 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $512.25QUICKLUBE

Project D00015

G 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 115584 6/10/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 8

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $683.40FORWARD DENTALG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 115585 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $1,718.65St JAMES DEVELOPM,ENTE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115586 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $3,530.05HoLZ PKWY TRAILE 480-5700-5850 Multi-Use Trail

Invoice 115587 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $1,056.44BoAT LAUNCHE 480-5700-5864 Boat Launch

Invoice 115588 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $893.45MASK EXPG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 115589 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $764.542016 SCADAE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115590 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $764.542016 SCADAE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 115590 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $323.75ARROWHEAD DR

Project TID001

E 220-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 115591 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $514.63FAIRWINDS

Project D00007

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 115592 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $15,834.51ORCHARDS

Project D00011

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 115593 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $523.00MAJOR FARMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 115594 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $9,009.05CHAPMAN FARM

Project EDC006

E 200-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 115595 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $1,976.10StORM WATER REPORTE 100-5660-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 115596 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $14,382.52NR-216 STORM WATER REPORTE 100-5660-5352 Stormwater Compliance 

Invoice 115597 6/10/2016

$59,516.77TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

RUTENBECK, TIM  Refer 76160

Cash Payment $100.00REIMBURSE CLOTHINGE 100-5241-5399 Other

Invoice 7/8 7/8/2016

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

SENSUS METERING SYSTEMS  Refer 76161

Cash Payment $1,665.98SOFTWARE SUPPORTE 610-6453-6653 Maintenance-Meters

Invoice ZA17004163 6/30/2016

$1,665.98TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS  Refer 76162

Cash Payment $515.96PAINTE 610-6310-6635 Maintenance-Water Trea

Invoice 6192-0 6/23/2016

Cash Payment $408.92PAINTE 610-6310-6635 Maintenance-Water Trea

Invoice 6611-9 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $41.51PAINTE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice 7042-6 7/11/2016

$966.39TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

SOMAR ENTERPRISES  Refer 76163

Cash Payment $211.20CHAPLAIN GEARE 340-5890-5806 Donated Fund Expenditu

Invoice 99817 7/7/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 9

Current Period: July 2016

$211.20TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

ST. JAMES CONGREGATION  Refer 76164

Cash Payment $10.00REFUND DUPLICATE BEER/WINE LICENSER 100-4410-4411 Liquor & Malt

Invoice FEST 16 7/7/2016

$10.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

TKK ELECTRONICS  Refer 76165

Cash Payment $131.00POWER ADAPTERE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 13278 2/6/2016

$131.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN  Refer 76166

Cash Payment $69.99HoSE REELE 610-6454-6654 Maintenance-Hydrants

Invoice 260410 7/1/2016

Cash Payment $89.96SUPPLIESE 610-6210-6623 Operation Supply/Exp-P

Invoice 260062 6/29/2016

Cash Payment $35.98BRUSH/VEG KILLERE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 287516 7/7/2016

$195.93TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

TREASURER STATE OF WI  Refer 76167

Cash Payment $4,196.40JUNE 2016 JAIL FINESG 100-242400 Court Fees due to State

Invoice JUNE 16 7/7/2016

$4,196.40TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

TREASURER WAUKESHA COUNTY  Refer 76168

Cash Payment $1,628.00JUNE 2016 JAIL FINESG 100-243240 Waukesha County Court Fe

Invoice JUNE 16 7/7/2016

$1,628.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

USA BLUEBOOK  Refer 76169

Cash Payment $720.27SUPPLIESE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 993771 7/1/2016

$720.27TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

VERIZON WIRELESS  Refer 76170

Cash Payment $1.63CELLSE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9767799870 6/26/2016

Cash Payment $35.18CELLSE 150-5221-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9768103590 7/3/2016

$36.81TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

W C T C  Refer 76171

Cash Payment $354.84CHRISTOPOULOS/JASKOLSKI/MENDEN/RAF
ALCZYK-SMITH

E 150-5223-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice S0620167 6/27/2016

$354.84TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA COUNTY EMERGENC  Refer 76172

Cash Payment $5.85ID TAGSE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 54 6/23/2016

$5.85TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WE ENERGIES MLWAUKEE  Refer 76173



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 10

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $22.77LYNCH HORTER SITEE 100-5160-5222 Electric

Invoice 377-6/24 6/24/2016

$22.77TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE CIB  Refer 76174

Cash Payment $7.00BACKGROUNDS CHECKSE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice G3385-6/30/16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $70.00BACKGROUNDS CHECKSG 100-242205 WI DOJ - Background Chec

Invoice G2112-6/30/16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $28.00BACKGROUNDS CHECKSE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice L6812T-6/30/16 6/30/2016

$105.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WI CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC  Refer 76175

Cash Payment $365.00DISPATCHER TESTSE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 7/1 7/1/2016

$365.00TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WISCONSIN IMAGING  Refer 76176

Cash Payment $84.36COPY USAGEE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 34909 6/24/2016

Cash Payment $8.90SUPPLIESE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 16400A 7/6/2016

$93.26TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

WOS OPTICAL  Refer 76177

Cash Payment $44.27HARLEY SAFETY GLASSESE 100-5241-5219 Professional Services

Invoice HARLEY 16 6/30/2016

$44.27TotalTransaction Date 7/12/2016 Citizens 111000

AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL  Refer 76178

Cash Payment $29.08TANK RENTALE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9937167360 6/30/2016

$29.08TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

AM TOWING  Refer 76179

Cash Payment $125.00IMPOUNDE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 30494 7/9/2016

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL  Refer 76180

Cash Payment $99.99HOSE REELE 610-6454-6654 Maintenance-Hydrants

Invoice 35736299 7/4/2016

$99.99TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

BROOKS TRACTOR  Refer 76181

Cash Payment $36,300.00SKID STEERG 620-139200 Transportation Equipment 

Invoice C91402 7/7/2016

Cash Payment $5,900.00StUMP GRINDERE 430-5700-5712 DPW Capital Exp

Invoice C91402 7/7/2016

$42,200.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

C & M AUTO PARTS INC  Refer 76182

Cash Payment $26.48THERMOSTATS/ENGINE SENSORSE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 11

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $386.71UPPER CONTROL ARM/DORMAN 
OE/OIL/FILTER

E 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $511.61ViSION KY/DISTRIBUTORS/IGNITION 
PARTS/CLAMPS/AC PARTS

E 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

$924.80TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

CENTURYLINK  Refer 76183

Cash Payment $63.82PHONESE 100-5142-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $57.55PHONESE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $2.00PHONESE 100-5241-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $39.35PHONESE 100-5323-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $110.81PHONESE 100-5512-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $109.26PHONESE 440-5511-5225 Telephone

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $82.06PHONESE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $82.05PHONESE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

$546.90TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

CLEAN MATS  Refer 76184

Cash Payment $89.00JUNE MATSE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 39312 7/2/2016

$89.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

CREATIVE FORMS & CONCEPTS  Refer 76185

Cash Payment $362.16UTILITY BILLSE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 114719 6/16/2016

Cash Payment $362.17UTILITY BILLSE 620-8300-8400 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 114719 6/16/2016

$724.33TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

DIGGERS HOTLINE  Refer 76186

Cash Payment $130.01CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5344-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 160638301 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $130.02CONTRACT SERVICEE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 160638301 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $130.01CONTRACT SERVICEE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 160638301 6/30/2016

$390.04TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

HAHN ACE HARDEWARE  Refer 76187

Cash Payment $16.19BLADEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $22.46TRIMMER PARTSE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 12

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $21.59TOILET PARTSE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $88.10KEY/WEED SPRAYER/TOILET 
PARTS/TRIMMER PARTS/BATHROOM SUPP

E 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $38.13NEW SQUAD SUPPE 100-5212-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $40.89BULBSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $22.22LP GAS/MOUNTING TAPE/FASTENERSE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $187.18PaINT SUPP/HEDGE TRIMMERE 610-6310-6635 Maintenance-Water Trea

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $84.59PaINT SUPP/QUIKCRETEE 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $62.69BUG SPRAYE 610-6920-6903 Supplies & Expense

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $212.64HEDGE TRIMMER/BUG SPRAYE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $34.41CLEANING SUPPE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

$831.09TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

HORN OIL  Refer 76188

Cash Payment $2,821.50FUELE 100-5212-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $83.16FUELE 100-5241-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $1,913.45FUELE 100-5324-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $501.23FUELE 150-5222-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $982.60FUELE 150-5231-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $761.56FUELE 610-6920-6933 Transportation Expenses

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $267.06FUELE 620-8010-8280 Transportation Expense

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $852.18OFF ROAD DIESELE 100-5324-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JUNE 16 6/30/2016

$8,182.74TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

LARK UNIFORM, INC  Refer 76189

Cash Payment $222.80BEHLING CLOTHINGE 100-5211-5347 New Uniform Issue

Invoice 224320 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $135.00DEMOTTO CLOTHINGE 100-5213-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 224555 7/5/2016

$357.80TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO WATER UTILITY  Refer 76190

Cash Payment $669.32LiBRARYE 440-5511-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 13

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $92.20MUSEUME 100-5512-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $156.40FLD PARK PAVILIONE 100-5521-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $145.55WeLL #5E 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $716.80DPWE 100-5323-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $439.25PDE 100-5211-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $103.05PHANTOM GLENE 100-5521-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $4,336.07WWTPE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $458.76INDIANHEADE 100-5521-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $276.65WeLL #4E 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $92.20MiNIWAUKANE 100-5521-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $460.95VHE 100-5160-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $145.55WeLL #6E 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $655.89FDE 150-5221-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $145.55WeLL #7E 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $297.55FLD PARKE 100-5521-5221 Water-Sewer

Invoice 2ND QTR 16 6/30/2016

$9,191.74TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO AUTO PARTS  Refer 76191

Cash Payment $48.15V-BELTE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $136.59SOCKET/RATCHET/EXTENSION/TAPE/HOOD 
RETAINER

E 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $336.43FUEL PUMP ASSY/FUEL MODULE/SEALANTE 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $20.34OILE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $42.49MOUNTING GASKET/SPARK PLUGE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $35.97OILE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $30.98ADAPTERE 620-8010-8280 Transportation Expense

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

$650.95TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

R & R INSURANCE SERVICES  Refer 76192



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 14

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $19,402.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 100-5154-5511 Workmens Comp Insura

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $5,208.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $3,535.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $3,004.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 100-5154-5514 Auto Insurance

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $1,222.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 100-5154-5515 Public Officials Insuranc

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $12,677.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 150-5221-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $145.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 410-5140-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $1,849.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 440-5511-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $3,055.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 610-6920-6924 Property Insurance

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

Cash Payment $3,453.00INSURANCE COVERAGESE 620-8400-8530 Insurance

Invoice 7/19 7/19/2016

$53,550.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION  Refer 76193

Cash Payment $24.12JULY 2016E 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $22.38JULY 2016E 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $1.72JULY 2016E 220-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $3.44JULY 2016E 410-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $8.61JULY 2016E 440-5511-5312 Printing

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $1.72JULY 2016E 500-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $56.82JULY 2016E 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $53.38JULY 2016E 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 21463212 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $41.11COPY USAGEE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $38.17COPY USAGEE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $2.94COPY USAGEE 220-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $5.87COPY USAGEE 410-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $14.68COPY USAGEE 440-5511-5312 Printing

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $2.94COPY USAGEE 500-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 15

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $96.89COPY USAGEE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

Cash Payment $91.02COPY USAGEE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 5042720723 6/10/2016

$465.81TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

U.S. CELLULAR  Refer 76194

Cash Payment $340.74CELL PHONEE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice 0144040364 6/28/2016

$340.74TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

UNIFI EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC.  Refer 76195

Cash Payment $83.33COPIERE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 229739 7/11/2016

$83.33TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

WATER WELL SOLUTIONS  Refer 76196

Cash Payment $1,470.00TANK REMOVAL WELL #6E 610-6210-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice 399213 6/22/2016

$1,470.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE  Refer 76197

Cash Payment $25.00TESTINGE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 465578 6/30/2016

$25.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

WISCONSIN CENTRAL  Refer 76198

Cash Payment $50.00PIPELINE = SANITARYE 620-8030-8310 Maint-Collection System

Invoice 9500161600 6/1/2016

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

JOURNAL COMMUNICATIONS  Refer 76199

Cash Payment $46.33LEGAL NOTICESE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $29.66LEGAL NOTICESE 100-5153-5312 Printing

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

Cash Payment $124.65LEGAL NOTICESE 100-5632-5312 Printing

Invoice JUNE 2016 6/30/2016

$200.64TotalTransaction Date 7/13/2016 Citizens 111000

BK PLANNING STRATEGIES  Refer 76200

Cash Payment $2,485.47PLANNING - GENE 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0411-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $3,219.98COMP PLAN UPDATE

Project PLN001

E 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0412-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $103.75TID 5

Project TID005

G 100-162010 Potential TID Accum. Costs

Invoice M0413-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $51.11CHAPMAN

Project EDC006

E 200-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0414-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $38.36TID 3E 220-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0415-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $187.50QUICKLUBE

Project D00015

G 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0416-2016 7/14/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 07/14/16 2:15 PM

Page 16

Current Period: July 2016

Cash Payment $58.75ORCHARDS 2

Project D00011

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0417-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $147.66214 S ROCHESTER

Project D00017

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0418-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $141.75PaMS FINE WINESG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0419-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $233.25PrEMIER WOODS

Project D00002

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0420-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $37.50GS GLOBALG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0421-2016 7/14/2016

Cash Payment $170.25505-507 S MAIN STG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice N0422-2016 7/14/2016

$6,875.33TotalTransaction Date 7/14/2016 Citizens 111000

PROFESSIONAL LOGISTICS GROU  Refer 76201

Cash Payment $16,706.25MARKET STRATEGY FOR INDUSTRIL 
PARCEL

E 100-5670-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1517 6/30/2016

$16,706.25TotalTransaction Date 7/14/2016 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $286,809.93

Total $286,809.93

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $121,822.52

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $29,881.99

200 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND $9,060.16

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $2,780.81

340 VILLAGE DESIGNATED FUND $211.20

410 RECYCLING FUND $36,848.89

430 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND $6,445.00

440 LIBRARY FUND $2,888.84

480 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND $5,397.62

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $11.91

600 IMPACT FEES $13.56

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $15,426.35

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $55,971.63

810 PARKLAND FUND $49.45

$286,809.93



 

AGREEMENT FOR 
MAINTENANCE 

ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
  
 

Prepared for the 

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
Waukesha/Walworth County 

 

By 

 

1314 W. College Avenue  |  P.O. Box 2111 
Appleton, WI 54912-2111 

Phone (920) 749-1995/Fax (920) 731-4158 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Ironwood, Michigan Office 

N10257 Lake Road 

Ironwood, MI 49938

Lake Geneva Office 

Walworth County 

P.O. Box 1114 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1114 

 

Hurley Office 

Iron County 

P.O. Box 342 

Hurley, WI 54534-0342 



-1- 

 

AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
 

  

 This Agreement is by and between the Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha/Walworth County, State 
of Wisconsin, a municipal corporation (hereafter “Municipality”) and ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL 

CONSULTANTS, INC., with its principal office at 1314 W. College Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914 (hereafter 

“Assessor”) as follows: 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  All services rendered shall be completed in full accordance and compliance 

with Wisconsin Statutes, the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual and all rules and regulations officially 

adopted and promulgated by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue as of the date of this agreement. That 

being said, this agreement is being provided under the assumption all property records are in a digital format.  

Digital property records include digital photographs, sketches and property record data compliant with 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue mandates.  In the event the records are not digital, there shall be an 

additional cost for conversion.  

 

   INSPECTIONS.  The following inspection cycle is to be completed by the Assessor annually: 

 

1) New construction, annexed properties, and properties with a change in exemption status shall 

be physically inspected, and the property record card prepared or updated as needed. 
 

2) Properties affected by building removal, fire, significant remodeling (those requiring a 

building permit), or other major condition changes shall be physically inspected. 
 

3) Improved properties under construction over a period of years shall be re-inspected. 
 

4) All sales properties, legal description changes, and zoning changes shall be reviewed and 

inspected if deemed necessary to ensure a fair assessment. 
 

5) Requests for review by property owners, made after the close of the municipal Board of 

Review, and prior to signing the affidavit for the next assessment roll, shall be physically 

inspected during the current assessment cycle. 
 

6) A classification review shall be conducted annually to determine eligibility for agricultural 

use value assessment and the assessment of agricultural forestland and undeveloped land. 

 

A. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION.  The legal description and size of each land parcel shall be 

contained in the existing property records.  The drawings and measurements of each primary 

improvement shall be contained in the existing property records.  For all new records, the Assessor shall 

provide digital drawings and digital photographs of each primary improvement. In the event of a 

discrepancy found in existing records, the Assessor shall investigate and correct the record. 
 

B. PREPARATION OF RECORDS.  Appropriate records shall be used in the evaluation and 

collection of data for residential improvements, commercial improvements, and agricultural improvements.  

All information relating to the improvements shall be obtained and shown as provided on the respective forms.  

The Assessor shall supply to the Municipality a complete set of property records in a computer readable 

format compatible with the Municipality’s computer system and update records within fourteen (14) days of 

final adjournment of the Board of Review.  Records shall be updated prior to open book and again to reflect 

any changes made at Board of Review. 

 

C.  APPROACH TO VALUE.  Assessor shall assess all taxable real estate according to market 

value, as established by professionally acceptable appraisal practices, except where otherwise provided by law. 

Assessor shall consider the sales comparison approach, the cost approach and the income approach in the 

valuation of all property.  

 



 
 

-2- 

  

1) Sales Comparison Approach. Assessor will collect, compile and analyze all available sales 

data for the municipality in order to become familiar with the prevailing market conditions and 

activity. A detailed analysis of sales data will be prepared, including a picture book of recent 

residential and agricultural sales. Vacant land sales will also be compiled and analyzed. In 

valuing property by the sales comparison approach, subject properties will be appraised 

through a detailed comparison to similar properties that have recently sold, making careful 

consideration of similarities and differences between the subject and comparable sale 

properties. 

 

2) Cost Approach. The cost approach to value will be considered for all taxable improved 

property. Replacement costs for residential and agricultural improvements will be calculated 

per Volume II of the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual. Replacement costs for 

commercial improvements will be calculated using Marshall & Swift valuation service. All 

accrued depreciation, including physical deterioration, functional obsolescence, and economic 

obsolescence will be accurately documented and deducted from current replacement costs. 

 

3) Income Approach. Consideration of the income approach to value will be made when the 

income or potential income generated by the real estate is deemed likely to affect the 

property’s resale value.  Data to be analyzed will include economic rents, typical vacancy rates 

and typical operation expense ratios.  In the valuation of property by the income approach, 

adequate records will be prepared, showing a reconstruction of income and expenses, as well 

as all calculations used to arrive at market value, including formulas and capitalization rates as 

appropriate to the type of property being appraised. 

 

D. OPEN BOOK CONFERENCE.  Upon completion of the Assessor’s review of assessments and 

prior to completion of the assessment roll, the Assessor shall hold open book conferences for the purpose of 

enabling property owners or their agents to review and compare the assessed values.  The Assessor shall mail 

a notice of assessment for each taxable parcel of property whose assessed value has changed from the 

previous year.  The notice form used shall be that prescribed by the Department of Revenue, and include the 

time and place the open book conference(s) will be held.  Mailing shall not be less than fifteen days prior to 

the first day of the conference for the convenience of property owners.  The Assessor shall take the phone calls 

to schedule appointments for the open book conference.  The assessor shall be present at the open book 

conference for a time sufficient to meet with the property owners or their agents and shall be present at least 

two hours or as needed.  Assessor shall provide the necessary staff to handle the projected attendance. 

 

E. COMPLETION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL AND REPORTS.  The Assessor shall be 

responsible for the proper completion of the assessment roll in accordance with current statutes and the 

Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual.  The Assessor shall provide final assessment figures for each 

property to the Municipality, and the roll shall be totaled to exact balance.  Assessor shall prepare and submit 

all reports required of the Assessor by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue including: Municipal 

Assessment Report (MAR), the Tax Incremental District Assessment Report (TAR), The Annual 

Assessment Report (AAR) and the Exempt Computer Report (ECR).  Assessor shall follow the Uniform 

Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) as required by the Wisconsin Property Assessment 

Manual; postage is at the Assessor’s expense. 

 

F. BOARD OF REVIEW ATTENDANCE.  The Assessor or his/her authorized representative 

shall attend all hearings of the Municipal Board of Review to explain and defend the assessed value and be 

prepared to testify under oath in regard to the values determined.  All Board of Review appeals must be made 

in a formal manner, which complies with the State Statutes governing the assessment process.  This includes 

filing with the Clerk, prior to the Board of Review, a properly completed objection form. 

 



 
 

-3- 

  

G. PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS.  The Assessor shall prepare and distribute annual 

personal property statements to all businesses; postage is at the Assessor’s expense.  By May 1st each year the 

Assessor will review statements and follow up with un-filed or incorrect statements.  The Assessor shall 

determine the appropriate assessment.  The Assessor shall exercise particular care so that personal property as 

a class on the assessment roll bears the same relation to statutory value as real property as a class. 

 

H. PUBLIC REQUESTS.  The Assessor shall timely respond to all open records requests received 

by the Assessor.  In so doing, the Assessor shall comply with the confidentiality provisions of the law, 

including sec. 70.35(3), regarding the personal property return; sec. 70.47(7)(af), regarding income and 

expense information provided to the assessor and board of review; and sec. 77.265, the real estate transfer 

return. 

 

I. AVAILABLITY.  The Assessor shall maintain a local or toll free telephone service to receive 

calls from the Municipality or property owners five days a week from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. excluding 

holidays.  Internet communication is available twenty-four hours per day.  The Assessor shall timely respond 

to all telephone inquiries within four working days or sooner.  The Assessor shall copy the municipal clerk on 

those issues that have been raised to the clerk or board and subsequently passed on to the Assessor.  

 

J. MUNICIPAL RECORDS.  The Municipality shall allow access and make available to the 

Assessor municipal records such as, but not limited to, previous assessment rolls and records, sewer and water 

layouts, permits, tax records, records of special assessments, plats, and any other maps currently in the 

possession of the municipality at no cost.  

 

II. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS   
 

A. OATH OF OFFICE.  As the Assessor is a corporation, the person designated as responsible for 

the assessment shall take and subscribe to an oath or affirmation supporting the Constitution of the United 

States and to the State of Wisconsin and to faithfully perform the duties of Assessor.  The oath shall conform 

to Section 19.01, Wis. Stats. and be filed with the Municipal Clerk prior to commencing duties.  Assessor shall 

assume the appointed office of village assessor as per Wisconsin Statutes 70.05 (1) for the duration of this 

contract and shall perform all statutory duties appertaining to such office.  As such the Municipality shall hold 

harmless the Assessor from all claims and liabilities relating to the assessment or taxation of property, 

including but not limited to claims made under Statutes 74.35, 74.37 and circuit court claims, unless otherwise 

specified in this agreement. 

 

B. QUALIFICATIONS AND CONDUCT OF PERSONNEL.  The Assessor shall provide at its 

own expense any personnel necessary and shall comply with the following: 

 

1) All personnel providing services shall be currently certified in compliance with Sec. 70.05 

and 73.09, Wis. Stats. and the administrative rules prescribed by the Wisconsin 

Department of Revenue. 

 

2) Assessor’s field representatives shall carry photo identification cards. 

 

3) All employees, agents, or representatives of the Assessor shall conduct themselves in a 

safe, sober, and courteous manner while performing services within the Municipality. 

 

4) The Assessor shall review any complaint relative to the conduct of the Assessor’s 

employees and take appropriate corrective action.  If the Municipality deems the 

performance of any of Assessor’s employees unsatisfactory, the Assessor shall, for good 

cause, remove such employees from work upon written request by Municipality. 



 
 

-4- 

  

 

 

C.    ASSESSOR PROVIDED INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  The Assessor agrees as follows: 

 

1) The Assessor shall obtain and maintain during the term of this contract full coverage 

insurance to protect and hold harmless the Municipality which insurance is to include: 
 

(a) Workers Compensation    State of Wisconsin requirements 
 

(b) General Liability 
 

General Aggregate $ 2,000,000 

Products/Completed Operations $ 1,000,000 

Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 

Personal & Advertising $ 1,000,000 

Fire Damage $ 100,000 

Medical Expense $ 10,000 

 

(c) Comprehensive Auto Liability 
 

 Combined Single Limit $ 1,000,000 
 

2) The Assessor shall provide the Municipality with certificates for all required insurance, 

with the Municipality as a named insured.  All insurance coverage shall contain a 10-day 

advance notice of cancellation to the Municipality.  The Assessor shall timely pay all 

insurance premiums. 
 

3) Liability for bodily injury, disability, and/or death of employees or any person or for 

damage to property caused in any way, directly or indirectly, by the operations of the 

Assessor within the Municipality shall be assumed by that Assessor. 
 

 D.  OWNERSHIP OF RECORD.  All records prepared or maintained in connection with 

assessments in the Municipality shall at all times be and remain the sole property of the Municipality, 

including (a) all records prepared in connection with assessments in the Municipality including, but not limited 

to property records, personal property forms, maps, and any other schedules or forms, (b) all records and 

materials obtained from the municipality and not previously returned to include maps, and Assessor’s records, 

and (c) materials specifically obtained and/or used for performance of assessment work for the Municipality, 

to include aerial photos, maps, depth factor tables, copies of leases, correspondence with property owners, 

sales data, copies of real estate transfer returns, and operating statements of income property, and (d) if the 

record system is computerized, at a minimum, provide that the software be able to create an exportable text 

file of data (e) if the municipality requires a conversion of the electronic assessment records to a neutral 

file format, such as a text file format or a tab delimited format, the municipality agrees to pay the actual 

cost of such conversion.   
 
 III. TERM AND TERMINATION 

 

A. TERM.  The term of this Contract is for the 2017, 2018, and 2019 assessment years.  The 

assessor shall have completed all work under this agreement on or before the second Monday of May or 30 

days thereafter, excluding appearances beyond the Board of Review. The date of completion may be extended, 

if necessary, under the terms of this contract and by mutual consent.   

 

B. TERMINATION.  Either party may terminate this Contract only with cause, cause being 

defined as default of the other party of terms of this Contract upon sixty (60) days written notice to the other 

party.  Upon termination by either party, Assessor shall deliver to the Municipality all records and materials in 



 
 

-5- 

  

Assessor’s possession used or created during this Contract.  During the 60-day wind down period, both 

Assessor and the Municipality shall act in good faith with each other and cooperate in the orderly transfer of 

records. 

 

C. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL.  This Agreement will automatically renew for successive annual 

assessment years unless either party, on or before July 1 of the preceding year, notifies the other party by 

certified mail of their desire to non-renew. 

 

IV. COMPENSATION 
 

A. The Municipality shall pay the Assessor Sixteen Thousand Dollars ($16,000.00) for 2017, 
Sixteen Thousand, Two Hundred Dollars ($16,200.00) for 2018, and Sixteen Thousand, 
Four Hundred Dollars ($16,400.00) for 2019 assessment years for maintenance services.  

 

B. The compensation due the Assessor shall be paid in monthly installments throughout the 2017, 

2018, and 2019 assessment years.  
 

C. The Municipality shall not be billed for postage, mileage, or supplies. 

 

D. Optional Website Posting:  The Municipality shall have the option to post their assessment data 

on our website for an additional cost of a penny and a half per parcel per month ($.015 * 3381= 

$50.72) payable to a third party vendor.  Should the parcel count change, this cost would 

decrease or increase at the rate of $.015 per parcel. 

*** Please initial yes or no to post data to the website. ***  
Yes ____          No ____ 

 
V. SIGNATURES 

 
 

   6/24/2016 

 ________________________________  ______________________ 

 Mark Brown      Date 

 President 

 Associated Appraisal Consultants, Inc. 

 

 

 

 _________________________________  ______________________ 

 Authorized Signature     Date 

 Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha/Walworth County      

    











cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the Village of Mukwonago (Client) and Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. 
(Engineer), based upon Client’s intention to conduct Traffic Signal Plans, Specifications and Estimate for the STH 83 
intersection with Wolf Run in the Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin (the Project) and Client’s requirement for certain 
engineering services in connection with the Project (the Services) which Engineer is prepared to provide.  

1. Engineer shall provide the Services described in 
Attachment A, “Scope of Services”, according to 
Attachment A, “Schedule”.   

2. Client shall pay Engineer in accordance with 
Attachment A, “Compensation”.  Invoices shall be due 
and payable upon receipt. Invoice amounts not paid 
within 30 days after receipt shall accrue interest at the 
rate of 1.5% per month (or the maximum rate permitted 
by law, if less), with payments applied first to accrued 
interest and then to unpaid principal. 

3. The same degree of care, skill, and diligence shall be 
exercised in the performance of the Services as is 
ordinarily possessed and exercised by a member of the 
same profession, currently practicing, under similar 
circumstances.  No other warranty, express or implied, is 
included in this Agreement or in any drawing, 
specification, report, opinion, or other instrument of 
service, in any form or media, produced in connection with 
the Services. 

4. Engineer shall not be liable to Client for any 
consequential damages resulting in any way from the 
performance of the Services.  To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, Engineer's liability under this Agreement 
shall not exceed Engineer's total compensation actually 
received under this Agreement. 

5. Engineer and Client waive all rights against each 
other for damages covered by property insurance during 
and after the completion of the Services. 

6. Not withstanding anything to the contrary in any 
Attachments hereto, Engineer has no responsibility for (a) 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
procedures, or safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Project; or (b) the failure of any 
contractor, subcontractor, vendor, or other Project 
participant, not under contract to Engineer, to fulfill 
contractual responsibilities to Client or to comply with 
federal, state, or local laws, regulations, and codes. 

7.  To the fullest extent allowable by law, the contractor 
hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless 
the Village of Mukwonago, its elected and appointed 
officials, officers and employees or authorized 
representatives or volunteers and each of them from      
and against any and all suits, actions, legal or 
administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, 
liabilities, interests, attorney’s fees costs and expenses 
of whatsoever kind or nature, whether arising before, 
during or after completion of the work hereunder and in 
any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or 
contributed to in whole or in part or claim to be caused, 
occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part by 
reason of any action, omission, fault or negligence 
whether active or passive of a contractor or of anyone 
acting under its direction or control or on its behalf in 
connection with or incident to the performance of this 
agreement.  Contractors’ aforesaid indemnity and hold 
harmless agreement shall not be applicable to any 
liability caused by the sole fault, sole negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Village of Mukwonago or its elected 
and appointed officials, officers, employees or 
authorized representatives or volunteers.  This indemnity 
provision shall survive the termination or expiration of 
this agreement.  The indemnification obligation under 
this section shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on the amount or types of damages, 
compensation or benefits payable by or for the 
contractor or any subcontractor under workers 
compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other 
employee benefit acts. 

8. Engineer does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or 
actual Project costs will not vary from Engineer's cost 
estimates or that actual schedules will not vary from 
Engineer's projected schedules. 

9. This Agreement may be terminated upon written 
notice at Client’s convenience or by either party in the 
event of substantial failure by the other party to perform 
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  
Engineer shall terminate performance of Services on a 
schedule acceptable to Client, and Client shall pay 
Engineer for all Services performed and reasonable 
termination expenses.  Paragraphs 4 and 5 shall survive 
any termination or completion of this Agreement. 

10. All documents prepared by Engineer pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of service in respect to the 
Project.  Any use except for the specific purpose 
intended by this Agreement will be at the user’s sole risk 
and without liability or legal exposure to Engineer.  
Engineer shall retain its ownership in its data bases, 
computer software, and other proprietary property.  
Intellectual property developed, utilized, or modified in the 
performance of the Services shall remain the property of 
Engineer. 

11. The Services provided for in this Agreement are for 



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

the sole use and benefit of Client and Engineer.  Nothing 
in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or 
benefits to anyone other than Client and Engineer. 

12.  Any notice required by this Agreement shall be 
made in writing to the address specified below: 

 Client: Village of Mukwonago  
  625 S. Rochester Street 
  Mukwonago, WI   53149 
 Attn: Mr. Fred Winchowsky, Village President 
  
 Engineer:  Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc.  
  N36 W7505 Buchanan Street 
  Cedarburg, WI  53012 
 Attn: Mr. John A. Bieberitz, P.E., PTOE 
   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Client and Engineer have executed this Agreement, effective as of June 20, 2016. 
 
Village of Mukwonago (Client)   

By:______________________________ 

Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. (Engineer) 

By:   ______________________________ 
  
Title: ______________________________ 

 John A. Bieberitz, P.E., PTOE 
  

 
Date: ______________________________  

 
Date: _____6/20/16___________________ 

  



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Traffic Signal Plans 
 
Engineer will prepare plans, specifications, and estimates for permanent traffic signals at the following 
intersection: 
 

 STH 83 at Wolf Run 
 
All work will be performed according to Wisconsin Department of Transportation standards as contained in the 
Facilities Development Manual.  All materials will be prepared to be inserted into the Client’s PS&E package. 
 
Plans, specifications, quantities, and estimates will be prepared in English units. 
 
Meetings 

 
It is anticipated that project coordination can be accomplished primarily via telephone and e-mail.  Any 
meetings will be considered extra work and may require a contract amendment to attend. 

 
Preliminary Engineering 

 
The Engineer will perform a field visit to the project intersections to determine the following items: 

 Location of overhead obstructions and sight distance restrictions 
 Probable locations of equipment 
 Obtain a photo inventory of the intersections 

 
Design of any intersection lighting powered from the traffic signal cabinet is included in this scope of services. 
Additional modification of any other system lighting will be considered a utility relocation; the Engineer will assist 
the Client in determining the location of any light poles to be moved but any additional design work in this regard 
is excluded from this scope of services. 
 
Design of emergency vehicle preemption for all intersection approaches is included in this scope of services. 
 
Design of insertion of the traffic signal controller into the Department’s existing fiber-optic communications 
network (from the ramps to Wolf Run) at the point of the intersection is included in this scope of services.  Design 
of any extensions of or to the existing fiber optic network (from the ramps to Wolf Run) is included in this scope of 
services. 
 
The Client shall provide an electronic base map file in AutoCAD format showing the location of existing roadway 
features, proposed roadway features, above- and below-ground utility installations, right-of-way limits, and 
surface obstructions.  The Client provided AutoCAD file must conform to the WisDOT coordinate system.  The 
Engineer is required to reformat the CAD files to meet the Department FDM Standards for line types, colors, 
styles, layers, and coordinate systems.   

Engineer will prepare traffic signal plans using AutoCAD Civil 3D 2014 in accordance with Department CAD 
standards as described in the Facilities Development Manual. 
 
More specifically, the preliminary plans will consist of the following: 

 
 Permanent Traffic Signal Layout Sheets  



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

 Traffic Signal Interconnect Sheet (ramps to Wolf Run) 
 Permanent Sequence of Operation Sheet 
 Cable Routing Sheets 
 Intersection Communication Plan Sheet 
 Miscellaneous Quantities Sheets  
 Required Standard Detail Drawings 
 

An electronic copy of the preliminary signalization plans (Adobe Acrobat format, 11”x17” pages) will be 
submitted to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set for review and comments.  The Engineer will not 
provide paper copies for this submittal. 

 
Engineer will prepare specifications utilizing the 2016 WisDOT specifications.  One set of specifications 
(Adobe Acrobat format electronic file) will be submitted to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set for 
review and comments. 
 
It is assumed that the WisDOT will prepare and implement the traffic signal timing plans.  Engineer will not 
prepare the actuated or coordinated traffic signal timing plans as part of this scope of services. 

 
Final PS & E 
  
Upon receiving comments from the Client and Department on the preliminary plans and specifications, the 
Engineer will revise the design and specifications.  

Based on the final project quantities, Engineer will provide an engineer’s estimate in electronic format (Adobe 
Acrobat) to the Client.   
 
Engineer will create an Adobe Acrobat file of the final plans (in 11”x17” format), and paper and electronic files 
of the specifications and estimate for submittal to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set.  Additionally, 
Engineer will forward electronic copies of plans in AutoCAD Civil 3D 2014 format, specifications in MS Word 
format, and estimate in MS Excel format to the Client and to WisDOT. 

 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
Engineer will provide the deliverables listed above according to the following schedule: 
 

                    Deliverable                 Date 
 
Preliminary plans and specifications 5 weeks after receipt of WisDOT-approved  
 roadway plans 
 
Final PS&E 2 week after receipt of 90% 
 review comments  
 
 
 

COMPENSATION 
 
For the services described in the above Scope of Services, Client shall pay Engineer a Lump Sum fee of 
Sixteen Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Dollars ($16,980.00). 
 
All services not cited in Attachment A, Scope of Services, will be conducted as additional services under an 
Amendment to this Agreement. 
 

    



W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway � Waukesha, WI 53188-1020 � Tel.  (262) 542-5733

~1292097 Fairwinds Subdivision > 303 Phases 3 and 4 Construction Review > Correspondence > Winchowky-20160701-Failure to Complete Work.docx~ 

July 1, 2016 

Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village President
Village of Mukwonago 
P.O. Box 206 
Mukwonago, WI  53149 

RE: Failure to Complete Work 
 Fairwinds Subdivision 
 Village of Mukwonago 

Dear Fred

The Village of Mukwonago authorized a partial release on the restriction of sale on 
certain lots in the Fairwinds Subdivision as a sign of good faith allowing Bielinski to sell these 
lots in consideration of all the work that had been done in 2014 and 2015.  A release of the 
restriction on all remaining lots was not requested or authorized because the current letter of 
credit is not sufficient to protect the Village for development of the remainder of the 
subdivision.  The partial release of restriction on sale of lots is attached.

The partial release on sale of lots had several conditions and timelines that Bielinski 
was required to meet. Those conditions and timelines were made a part of the Development 
Agreement.  Those conditions and timelines are as follows:

1. Bielinski shall repair the west storm water pond so as to make it compliant with the 
approved plans for said pond.  Said repairs shall commence on or before June 15, 
2016 and be completed before August 1, 2016. 

2. Bielinski shall perform work in the park area of Phase IV of the Subdivision, with 
all work being completed on or before November 1, 2016. 

3. Bielinski shall supply the Village with a copy of the DNR Construction Site Erosion 
Control Permit for the aforementioned work. 

4. Bielinski shall install the surface course pavement in this area prior to October 15, 
2017.

Subsequent to the above document Nancy Washburn of Bielinski requested the park 
work be extended until December 1, 2015.  Subsequent weather conditions prevented 
completion of the park with the intent that work would be completed in Spring of 2016. 



Mr. Fred Winchowky 
Village of Mukwonago 
July 1, 2016 
Page 2 

At this point the park is not completed and construction has not begun on the storm 
water pond.  Storm Water Pond work was required to be started as of June 15, 2016.  A recent 
preconstruction conference scheduled for June 30th in anticipation of pond construction has 
been cancelled. 

We are advising the Village Board of these missed deadlines prior to expiration of the 
Letter of Credit for this development.  We are asking the Board to consider a withdrawal from 
the letter of credit to allow the Village to complete the park and pond. 

If you or any trustees would have any questions please contact me. 

Very truly yours,

RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC.

Kurt A. Peot, P.E. (WI)
Team Leader/Senior Project Manager
kpeot@ruekert-mielke.com

KAP:sjs
Enclosure 

cc: John Weidl, Village of Mukwonago 
Mark Blum, Village of Mukwonago 
Bruce Kaniewski, Village of Mukwonago 
Mark Penzkover, P.E., Village of Mukwonago 

 Ron Bittner, Village of Mukwonago 
Dave Brown, Village of Mukwonago 
Timothy J. Voeller, Bielinski Homes, Inc.
File















W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway � Waukesha, WI   53188-1020 � Tel.  (262) 542-5733

~1292113 Orchards of Mukwonago Subdivision > 302 Phase 2 Construction > LOC > Reduction #1 > Blum-20160701-LOC Reduction.docx~ 

July 1, 2016 

Mr. Mark G. Blum 
Village Attorney
Village of Mukwonago 
c/o Hippenmeyer Reilly & Moodie & Blum, SC  
P.O. Box 766 
Waukesha, WI  53187-0766 

RE: The Orchards of Mukwonago-Phase II
 Letter of Credit Reduction #1 
 Village of Mukwonago 

Dear Mr. Blum:

We have completed our review of the proposed Letter of Credit reduction forwarded to 
us on June 27, 2016 for the above development.  We feel that the current Letter of Credit in the 
amount of $1,315,945.20 may be reduced to the following amount: 

Item Amount
Storm Water Pond Construction $     22,016.00
Sanitary Sewer $   150,535.00
Water Main $   128,489.00
Storm Sewer $ 150,066.00
Grading $ 146,429.00
Subtotal: $   597,535.00

Proposed Letter of Credit Amount: $   718,410.00

Please note the above reductions are based on revised bid prices provided by the 
Developer dated March 30, 2016.  These amount reflect the contractor’s pricing. We also note
that the developer has requested a reduction in full amount for the storm water pond 
construction, complete sanitary sewer construction, complete water system construction, and 
complete storm sewer construction; however, 10-20% of each of those requests are still being 
held because the items are not fully completed. Likewise a request for 90% of the grading was 
requested however the Contractor’s request for payment, submitted as a supporting document, 
shows grading is 65% complete as a result the recommended reduction reflects this level of 
completion. We have attached a copy of the reduction request for your review. 



Mr. Mark G. Blum 
Village of Mukwonago 
July 1, 2016 
Page 2 

If you should have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the 
below phone number and address. 

Very truly yours,

RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC.

Kurt A. Peot, P.E. (WI)
Team Leader/Senior Project Manager
kpeot@ruekert-mielke.com

KAP:sjs
Enclosure 

cc: Ron Bittner, Village of Mukwonago  
 Dave Brown, Village of Mukwonago 
 Joseph Hankovich, Village of Mukwonago 
 Steven Braatz, Jr., CMC/WCMC, Village of Mukwonago  

John Weidl, Village of Mukwonago 
Bruce Kaniewski, Village of Mukwonago 

 Joe Bukovich, Point Real Estate 
Mike Kaerek, Kaerek Builders, Inc.

 Wolf Korndoerfer, Korndoerfer Homes
Rebecca K. Alonge, Ruekert & Mielke, Inc.
File











 

 

ORDINANCE NO. XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 6-56 (8) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO TO PROVIDE FOR THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE VILLAGE 

CLERK TO ISSUE ALCOHOL OPERATORS’ LICENSES 
 
The Village Board of the Village of Mukwonago do ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION I.  Section 6-56 (8) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago concerning the issuance of Alcohol 
Operators’ Licenses is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows: 
 

(8) Operators. (See W.S.A., § 125.17.) The classifications of operators' licenses are as follows:  
 

a. Regular. Operators' licenses may be issued to individuals by the village clerk for the purposes of 
complying with W.S.A., §§ 125.32(2) and 125.68(2). Operators' licenses may be issued only upon 
written application on forms provided by the village clerk. Operators' licenses shall be valid for 
one year and shall expire on June 30 of each year. 
 

b. Provisional. The village clerk may issue a provisional operator's license to applicants who are 
enrolled in the responsible beverage server training course and who meet other standards 
established in this chapter or who are waiting for approval of the application for regular operator's 
license. Those applicants must provide proof to the clerk's office that they enrolled in the 
responsible beverage server training course. The license shall be valid for a period not to exceed 
60 days unless sooner revoked by the village board. 
 

c. Temporary. Temporary operators' licenses may be issued to individuals by the village board for 
the purpose of allowing the individual to dispense and serve fermented malt beverages at a public 
or social gathering licensed under subsection (2)b. of this section. Such license may be issued 
only to operators employed by, or donating their services to, the licensed entity . No person may 
hold more than one license of this kind per year. The license is valid for any period from one day 
to 14 days, and the period for which it is valid shall be stated on the license. 

 
SECTION II.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances contravening the terms and conditions of this Ordinance are 
hereby to that extent repealed. 
 
SECTION III.  The several sections of this Ordinance shall be considered severable.  If any section shall be 
considered by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the other 
portions of the Ordinance. 
 
SECTION IV.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as approved by law, and the Village 
Clerk shall so amend the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Mukwonago, and shall indicate the date and number 
of this amending ordinance therein. 
 

Passed and adopted this 19th day of July, 2016. 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
   Attest:  ____________________________________ 

Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk 
 
 
Date Adopted:    July 19, 2016 
Date Published:  July 27, 2016 
Date Effective:    July 28, 2016 
 
 
 



   Village of Mukwonago  Office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 P.O. Box 206, 440 River Crest Court, Mukwonago, Wisconsin  53149  www.villageofmukwonago.com 
(262) 363-6420    Fax:  (262)363-6425 

MEMO 
 
DATE: July 1, 2016 
 
TO:  Judicial Committee 
 
FROM: Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 
 
RE: Request for authorization to allow Village Clerk-Treasurer to issue Alcohol 

Operators Licenses 
 
 
I hereby request to be given authorization to issue Alcohol Operator’s Licenses. 
 
Unlike other licenses, there are no granting procedures for Alcohol Operator’s Licenses within 
the Statutes.  SS 125.17 (1) states, “Every municipal governing body shall issue an operator's 
license to any applicant who is qualified under 125.04 (5).”  This means that if an applicant 
qualifies for a license, the Village Board must issue. 
 
Qualifications for a license include the following: 
 

1. Must be at least 18 years old. 
2. Subject to Wisconsin’s Fair Employment Law, the applicant cannot be convicted of a 

felony or be a habitual offender. 
3. Must have taken the responsible beverage servers course or held an operators license 

(or been a licensee) somewhere in the State within the last two years. 
 
These three qualifications are verified in the Clerk’s Office.  If they qualify, they are simply placed 
on the subsequent Board agenda for approval.  If they do not qualify, the application is passed 
on to the Police Chief for further review.  If the Police Chief recommends denial, the applicant is 
presented to the Judicial Committee, the Committee will deny, the applicant is offered a hearing 
Committee meeting, and either the license is issued after the hearing, or the denial is upheld. 
 
I recently asked several communities their procedure on how to properly list licensees on the 
agenda.  There were several that responded that the Clerk was authorized to issue, so the 
licenses never went to their Board or Council.  In reviewing the Statutes, I came to the conclusion 
that placing Alcohol Operators Licenses on the Board agenda for approval is an unnecessary 
added step in a seemingly easy process – a true “rubber stamp.”  I likened these licenses to the 
Electrical Contractors licenses that we used to issue.  The Supervisor of Inspections was granted 
authority to issue those licenses. 
 
Furthermore, applicants are at the whim of the Village Board schedule, which is one meeting per 
month.  If this change were made, the application review and approval period would be cut in 
half, allowing applicants to receive licenses faster. 

http://www.villageofmukwonago.com/


   Village of Mukwonago  Office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 P.O. Box 206, 440 River Crest Court, Mukwonago, Wisconsin  53149  www.villageofmukwonago.com 
(262) 363-6420    Fax:  (262)363-6425 

 
I am not asking to be granted the authority to deny licenses – the same steps would be followed 
for denial.  However, I am asking that I be granted authority to approve and issue licenses for 
those applicant that do qualify for a license.  If you were inclined to grant me authority, an 
ordinance will be presented at the following Board meeting, similar to the ordinance granting me 
authority to grant Temporary Class B Beer and Wine Licenses. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 

 
Steven A. Braatz, Jr. 
Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 
CC: Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 

http://www.villageofmukwonago.com/


 

 

ORDINANCE NO. XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 6-56 (8) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO TO PROVIDE FOR THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE VILLAGE 

CLERK TO ISSUE ALCOHOL OPERATORS’ LICENSES 
 
The Village Board of the Village of Mukwonago do ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION I.  Section 6-56 (8) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago concerning the issuance of alcohol 
Operators’ Licenses is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows: 
 

(8) Operators. (See W.S.A., § 125.17.) The classifications of operators' licenses are as follows:  
 

a. Regular. Operators' licenses may be granted issued to individuals by the village board clerk for 
the purposes of complying with W.S.A., §§ 125.32(2) and 125.68(2). Operators' licenses may be 
issued only upon written application on forms provided by the village clerk. Operators' licenses 
shall be valid for one year and shall expire on June 30 of each year.  
 

b. Provisional. The village clerk may issue a provisional operator's license to applicants who are 
enrolled in the responsible beverage server training course and who meet other standards 
established in this chapter or who are waiting for approval of the application for regular operator's 
license by the village board. Those applicants must provide proof to the clerk's office that they 
enrolled in the responsible beverage server training course. The village clerk may also issue a 
provisional operator's license to applicants awaiting approval of the application for regular 
operator's license by the village board. The license shall be valid for a period not to exceed 60 
days unless sooner revoked by the village board. 
 

c. Temporary. Temporary operators' licenses may be granted issued to individuals by the village 
board for the purpose of allowing the individual to dispense and serve fermented malt beverages 
at a public or social gathering licensed under subsection (2)b. of this section. Such license may 
be issued only to operators employed by, or donating their services to, nonprofit corporationsthe 
licensed entity. No person may hold more than one license of this kind per year. The license is 
valid for any period from one day to 14 days, and the period for which it is valid shall be stated 
on the license. 

 
SECTION II.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances contravening the terms and conditions of this Ordinance are 
hereby to that extent repealed. 
 
SECTION III.  The several sections of this Ordinance shall be considered severable.  If any section shall be 
considered by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the other 
portions of the Ordinance. 
 
SECTION IV.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as approved by law, and the Village 
Clerk shall so amend the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Mukwonago, and shall indicate the date and number 
of this amending ordinance therein. 
 

Passed and adopted this 19th day of July, 2016. 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
   Attest:  ____________________________________ 

Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk 
 
 
Date Adopted:    July 19, 2016 
Date Published: July 27, 2016 
Date Effective:   July 28, 2016 



   Village of Mukwonago   
 

 AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Committee/Board: Village Board 
 
Topic: 

 
Consideration of naming of CTH NN and CTH NN E to Village 
street name  

From: Kevin Schmidt 
Department: Police Department 
Presenter:  
Date of Committee Action 
(if required): 

 

Date of Village Board 
Action (if required): 

Jul 19, 2016 

 
 

Information 
 
Subject:  Giving CTH NN a village street name, from CTH ES to the west Village limits.  The  
       two names proposed are School Road and Holz Parkway 
 
Background Information/Rationale: 
 
 
Key Issues for Consideration:  I respectfully request that the Village Board does not name 
the above section of road as Holz Parkway.  My concern is a public safety issue.  This would 
give us two locations of STH 83 & Holz Parkway, one on the north end of town and the other 
on the south end of town.  Years ago we had a similar situation.  Prior to E. Wolf Run, Maple 
Avenue was also known as CTH NN and ended at STH 83.  There were several instances of 
people reporting accidents at “83 & NN”.  When asked if they were at the south or the north 83 
& NN, many times the people did not know.  We now had fire and police personnel responding 
red light and siren to 83 & NN on the south end of town.  Finding no accident at that location, 
you now had these same units running red light and siren to through downtown to the north 
side of the Village.  At certain times of the day, we all know getting through downtown, even 
red light and siren is very difficult.  Not only will this increase the response times in critical 
situations, it will also increase the chances of one of our emergency vehicles getting into an 
accident.  I have spoken with Fire Chief Stien and he agrees with this position.   
 
Fiscal Impact (If any): 
 
 
Requested Action by Committee/Board:   Do not give CTH NN the village street name of 

      Holz Parkway. 
 
 
 

Attachments 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2016-032 
 

AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN OIL CHANGE FACILITY AND DRIVE-UP WINDOW, 

JOHN THEISEN, LIGHTHOUSE LUBES REAL ESTATE LLC, 
MARSH VIEW DRIVE, MUKV1962990002 

  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 100-352 of the Zoning Code, an application for an amendment 
to a conditional use permit has been filed for approval of the construction of an oil change facility 
and drive-up window in the Village of Mukwonago, which application was filed in the office of the 
Village Clerk, Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin, and 

 
WHEREAS, after proper notice pursuant to the Village of Mukwonago Zoning Code, a public 
hearing was noticed in the official newspaper as a Class II notice, and with notice being mailed 
at least ten (10) days prior to the date of such public hearing to the owners of record of the 
properties situated within 300 feet of the boundaries of the properties affected, a public hearing 
was held on July 12, 2016, and 
 
WHEREAS, these preliminary plans have been reviewed and recommended by the Village Plan 
Commission, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Mukwonago, 
Wisconsin hereby amends the conditional use permit for the construction of an oil change facility 
and drive-up window submitted by John Theisen, Lighthouse Lubes Real Estate LLC, on the 
property located on Marshview Drive, known as MUKV1962990002, based upon the plans 
submitted to the Village and the public hearing conducted on this matter. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the amendments to the conditional use 
permit are as follows: 
 

A. In Condition #2, eliminate the last sentence, but in its place insert the following:  “In 
addition, the cross access connection between the subject site and the Waukesha State 
Bank site shall remain as shown on the plans referenced in Condition #3.” 

B. In Condition #4, eliminate the entire paragraph, but in its place insert the following:  “The 
cross access connection between the subject site and the site to the south shall not be 
required as shown on the plans referenced in Condition #3.” 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the permittee, upon the granting of this 
amendments to the Conditional Use Permit, shall agree to accept the same in writing. 

 
Passed and dated this 19th day of July 2016. 
 
     VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
 
  
     By:  ____________________________ 
            Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
     Attest: ____________________________ 
      Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk 

 



ACCEPTANCE 
 

This conditional use permit is accepted, and permittee agrees to abide by the terms thereof.   
 
     Village of Mukwonago 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Owner 
 
 
     Applicant 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Agent 















 

 

July 5, 2016 

Fred Winchowky, Village President 
Village of Mukwonago 
440 River Crest Court 
Mukwonago, WI 53149 
 
Re:  Theisen Conditional Use Amendment (Lighthouse Lubes) 
 
Dear President Winchowky and Members of the Plan Commission: 
 
On July 21, 2015 the Village Board adopted Resolution 2015-31 approving a Conditional Use for an oil 
change facility and drive-up window for a coffee shop at 1160 N. Rochester Street, between Waukesha 
State Bank and Culver’s Restaurant.   The request is to amend the Conditional Use (specifically 
Conditions #2 and #4 of the resolution).   
 
Within Condition #2, the amendment would remove the requirement of “full use of all parking spaces 
and drive aisles across the entire property” shared with Waukesha State Bank while cross access with 
the bank site will remain.   While the entire Waukesha State Bank and Lighthouse Lubes site remains as 
one lot but separated into individual ownerships via a Condominium Plat, Waukesha State Bank 
objected to sharing parking between uses.     
 
Condition #4 refers to the approved site plan that showed an internal cross access with the Culver’s site. 
Lighthouse Lubes and Culver’s were unable to work out an agreement for cross access.   The 
amendment would eliminate the requirement for cross access. 
 
A footing and foundation permit has been issued to allow construction to proceed.  However, a full 
building permit for above ground building construction will not be issued until this matter has been 
resolved via amendment. 
 
Recommendation 
 
I recommend approval of the requested Conditional Use amendments with the proposed revisions listed 
below.   Because the Lighthouse Lubes site plan provides the required amount of on-site parking spaces, 
shared parking with the bank is not necessary.  However, Village staff remains absolute that a cross 
connection between the parking lots and drives is important for good traffic flow in and around the two 
buildings within the common Condominium Plat, allowing customers of all businesses to travel between 
them without using the adjacent Marsh View Drive.   The planned cross access with the Culver’s site is 
less important because many common customers are not anticipated. 
 
 
 



 

 

Recommended Revisions to Resolution 2015-31: 
 

1. In Condition #2, eliminate the last sentence, but in its place insert the following: 
“In addition, the cross access connection between the subject site and the Waukesha State Bank 
site shall remain as shown on the plans referenced in Condition #3.” 

2. In Condition #4, eliminate the entire paragraph, but in its place insert the following: 
“The cross access connection between the subject site and the site to the south shall not be 
required as shown on the plans referenced in Condition #3.” 

 
I appreciate the opportunity to assist with this application.  Should any questions arise, please feel free 
to contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Bruce S. Kaniewski, AICP 
Mukwonago Village Planner 
 
Cc:  John Weidl, Village Administrator (via email) 
  Steve Braatz, Village Clerk (via email) 
  Joe Hankovich, Supervisor of Inspections/Zoning Administrator (via email) 
  Bob Harley, Code Officer (via email) 
         Mark Blum, Village Attorney (via email) 
  Jeff Stien, Fire Chief (via email) 
               Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief (via email) 
               John Theisen, Applicant (via email) 
               Mike Palmisano, Applicant (via email) 
               Keith Van De Laarschot, Waukesha State Bank (via email) 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2015-31 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN OIL CHANGE FACILITY AND DRIVE-UP WINDOW, 

JOHN THEISEN, LIGHTHOUSE LUBES REAL ESTATE LLC, 
MARSH VIEW DRIVE, MUKV1962990002 

  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 100-352 of the Zoning Code, an application for a conditional 
use permit has been filed for approval of the construction of an oil change facility and drive-up 
window in the Village of Mukwonago, which application was filed in the office of the Village 
Clerk, Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin, and 

 
WHEREAS, after proper notice pursuant to the Village of Mukwonago Zoning Code, a public 
hearing was noticed in the official newspaper as a Class II notice, and with notice being mailed 
at least ten (10) days prior to the date of such public hearing to the owners of record of the 
properties situated within 300 feet of the boundaries of the properties affected, a public hearing 
was held on June 14, 2015, and 
 
WHEREAS, these preliminary plans have been reviewed and recommended by the Village 
Plan Commission, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Mukwonago, 
Wisconsin hereby approves the preliminary plans for the construction of an oil change facility 
and drive-up window submitted by John Theisen, Lighthouse Lubes Real Estate LLC, based 
upon the plans submitted to the Village and the public hearing conducted on this matter and for 
the following reasons: 
 

1. Such use and/or structures are in accordance with the purpose and intent of the zoning 
district in which it is located.  

2. Such use and/or structures are found to be not hazardous, offensive or adverse to the 
environment or value of the neighborhood and community.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this conditional use permit shall be 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The Conditional Uses for an oil change facility and drive-up window for a coffee 
shop/restaurant shall be granted to Lighthouse Lubes Real Estate, LLC (Applicant) and 
Waukesha State Bank as the property owner. Applicant shall be the developer of the 
project; although after completion of the development in accordance with the provisions 
of Section 100-354 (e) (4) of the Zoning Ordinance as a “conditional use permit in good 
standing,” applicant may transfer ownership.  

2. Prior to the start of any site construction or issuance of any required building permits, 
Waukesha State Bank shall provide the Village of Mukwonago Zoning Administrator 
with a copy of the recorded Condominium Plat, along with any terms and restrictions of 
the plat. Said Condominium Plat shall prohibit any division of the land by a Plat of 
Subdivision or a Certified Survey Map, except with an amendment of this Conditional 
Use approval. In addition, the Condominium Plat shall indicate the full use of all parking 
spaces and drive aisles across the entire property by any user or customer of the 
businesses on the entire property.  

3. Development of the property shall be consistent with the base plans submitted for the 
proposal prepared by Renner Architects, dated June 30, 2015; except no site 
construction or issuance of any required building permits shall occur until all final plans 
receive written approval of the Supervisor of Inspections/Zoning Administrator, Fire 
Chief, Village Planner and Village Engineer, subject to the terms and conditions of Site 



Plan and Architectural Plan approval. The terms and conditions of Site Plan and 
Architectural Plan approval shall be incorporated by reference.  

4. Prior to the start of any site construction or issuance of any required building permits, 
applicant shall submit to the Zoning Administrator a recorded copy of the cross access 
easement with the property owner to the south. Prior to recording, the location of the 
cross access easement shall be approved by the Village Planner, and the cross access 
easement document shall be approved by the Village Attorney.  

5. The interior of the coffee shop/restaurant with approval of the Conditional Use for drive-
thru service shall be constructed with a layout consistent with the floor plan incorporated 
with the submitted plans dated June 30, 2015. Applicant stated intent is to lease the 
subject space to a coffee shop that serves a variety of coffees, other non-alcoholic 
drinks and on-site and off-site prepared breakfast, snack and sandwich type foods in a 
fast food setting. Should applicant lease to a restaurant that does not have a main 
coffee theme, the subject space may be occupied by a restaurant if the restaurant 
maintains the submitted floor plan, maintains the drive-thru window and lane with the 
minimum of six queuing spaces behind the menu board, and does not exceed a 
combination of 81 interior and exterior seats. Should a restaurant propose to locate in 
the subject space that does not meet the criteria just stated, nothing in these terms and 
conditions shall prevent the applicant or assigns to request a new Conditional Use.  

6. Applicant and assigns shall maintain the building at all times consistent with the 
submitted plans, and shall maintain the entire property clear of trash, rubbish and debris 
at all times. Applicant shall place aesthetically looking trash containers throughout the 
site with location and design of the containers subject to the approval of the Zoning 
Administrator. No outdoor display or sales shall be allowed.  

7. A Village maintained water main exists under the site within a 20 foot easement. With 
approval, applicant and property owner acknowledges if the Village should need to 
repair or replace a section or the entire length of the water main, the Village shall not be 
responsible to replace or repair any above ground appurtenance, such as grass, trees 
and shrubs, drive aisle and parking paving, curb and/or gutter, or sidewalks. Applicant 
and/or property owner shall replace or repair appurtenance as soon as weather permits.  

8. With approval, the Plan Commission and Village Board approve allowance of two 
principal buildings on one lot.  

9. With approval, the Plan Commission confirms the proposal conforms to the standards 
for approval of a Conditional Use.  

10. Approval of the Conditional Uses shall be subject to Village Board approval of rezoning 
of the entire subject property from B-3, Community Business District, to B-2, General 
Business District.  

11. All hazardous waste shall be disposed of as required by law.  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the permittee, upon the granting of this 
Conditional Use Permit, shall agree to accept the same in writing. 

 
Passed and dated this 21st day of July 2015. 
 
     VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
  
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
            Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
     Attest: ____________________________ 
      Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk 
 



ACCEPTANCE 
 
This conditional use permit is accepted, and permittee agrees to abide by the terms thereof.   
 
     Village of Mukwonago 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Owner 
 
 
     Applicant 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Agent 
 



 
  

RESOLUTION 2016-033 
 

A RESOLUTION TO PETITION THE WISCONSIN OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER 
OF RAILROADS TO DETERMINE THE ADEQUACY OF WARNING DEVICES AT 

INDIANHEAD PARK TRAIL CROSSING IN THE VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 

 
  

WHEREAS, CTH ES (S. Main Street), a public street in the Village of Mukwonago crosses 
the tracks of the Municipality of East Troy Railroad at-grade at Indianhead Park Trail, and 
  
WHEREAS, the existing conditions at the rail-highway crossing may pose a threat to 
public safety, namely vehicles nearly striking the trolley train on an average of 5 per 
weekend as vehicles are failing to yield to the train; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 195.28 Wisconsin Statutes authorizes the Office of the 
Commissioner of Railroads to determine whether the existing warning devices are 
adequate to protect and promote public safety at any rail-highway crossing in the State 
of Wisconsin; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board hereby directs the Village 
of Mukwonago staff to take all necessary steps to petition the Office of the Commissioner 
of Railroads for an investigation and order determining the adequacy of warning devices 
at the rail-highway of CTH ES (S. Main Street) with the tracks of the Municipality of East 
Troy Railroad at Indianhead Park Trail, in the Village of Mukwonago, County of 
Waukesha, State of Wisconsin.  
 
Adopted this 19th day of July, 2016.   
 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________________ 
           Fred H. Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
 
 
    Attest: __________________________________________ 
            Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 



The Mukwonago Fire Department has great pride in being on the forefront of emergency 

medicine in our county. In an effort to continue providing progressive unmatched emergency care to the 

citizens of our community which they expect and deserve, I’m requesting authorization to utilize 

$24,575 of budgeted money for the purchase of a portable ultrasound machine.  After careful research, 

evaluation, real world testing; along with the recommendation from our department medical director, 

Dr. Mark Schultz, we have decided to purchase a Terason 3200t ultrasound.  It’s compact, lightweight 

design would allow our paramedics easy and timely access for use.  

Now, you may be thinking ultrasound is used for pregnant women. While this is true, ultrasound 

can and is being used for so much more.  Ultrasound is a vastly diversified form of medical imaging that 

is non-invasive, painless, and does not expose the patient to an unnecessary radiation.  Pre-hospital 

ultrasound is a cutting edge emerging trend shown to dramatically improve patient outcomes, and 

increase survival rates in various patient scenarios.  

Examples of prehospital field applications of ultrasound include: 

eFast Exam: Rapid bedside ultrasound screening examination that looks for free blood 

around the liver, spleen, heart and pelvis.  This can also tell if the patient has a 

pneumothorax or collapsed lung.  If eFast is positive it will allow the ambulance crew to 

notify the receiving hospital prior to arrival that surgery, blood, or additional staff is 

required.   

Cardiac Evaluation and Resuscitation: Rapid bedside ultrasound screening examination 

that assess the contractility of the heart.  Specialized prehospital resuscitation protocols 

using ultrasound have shown that in patients undergoing CPR, ultrasound helped 

prehospital providers determine the underlying cause (heart attack, blood clot in the 

patient’s lung, fluid around the heart), tailoring the treatment to provide the patient 

with the best chance of survival.  Ultrasound also has the ability to determine if 

resuscitation efforts should be terminated due to low chance of survival minimizing the 

exhaustion of unnecessary resources. 

Peripheral IV access: Assists in establishing vascular access in high priority, critically ill 

and unstable patients who often present challenges in attaining intravenous access. 

Conditions associated with difficult vascular access include very young age, obesity, 

chronic illness, IV drug abuse, and hypovolemia to list a few. 

 

Terason 3200T is an ultra-rugged all in one ultrasound machine.  

The unit comes standard with a 5 year bumper to bumper warranty.  It 

covers manufacture defects along with accidental damage.  The unit 

includes a charging cradle, along with all necessary software and 

probes.    

Once the screening is completed, all video and images taken can 

be sent directly to the receiving ER. This allows the ER to assess 

additional staffing needs such as trauma surgeons, cardiologists, or 

interventional radiologists to be called in improving patient outcomes. 

 



All initial and continued education will be integrated into the department’s monthly paramedic 

& critical care training.  Dr. Schultz has enlisted the help of one of his colleagues Dr. Mateer, who is 

considered by some to be the godfather of emergency medicine ultrasound.  Dr. Mateer is currently 

traveling the country teaching Doctors, nurses and paramedics how to proficiently perform an 

ultrasound, we are lucky to have access to his knowledge. 

 

Cost Break Down      Retail Price  $40,250 

        Quote for Demo $24,575 

  

EMS recurring capital account          $ TBD 

Act 102 Account         $ TBD 

Critical Care Fund         $  TBD 

  



 

PROCLAMATION 
Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin 

 

100TH Birthday 

Warren E. Hansen 
 

WHEREAS, the Mukwonago Village Board and the Residents of the 

Village of Mukwonago wish to express their sincere congratulations to 

Warren Hansen on his 100th birthday, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Mukwonago Village Board wishes to thank Warren for 

all he has done for Mukwonago and surrounding communities throughout 

the years, and,  

  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Fred H. Winchowky, by virtue of the authority 

vested in me as Village President, and on behalf of the entire Village 

Board and all our citizens, do hereby congratulate Warren Hansen on 

this momentous occasion and express their best wishes for his 

continued health and happiness. 

 

PROCLAIMED and APPROVED this 19th day of July, 2016. 

 

 

  BY:  ___________________________ 

         Fred H. Winchowky, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 



 
 

Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin 
 

2016 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 
 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Town Watch (NATW) is sponsoring a unique, nationwide 

crime, drug, and violence prevention program on August 2, 2016 entitled “National Night Out”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the “33rd Annual National Night Out” provides a unique opportunity for the Village of 

Mukwonago to join forces with thousands of other communities across the country in promoting 

cooperative, police-community crime prevention efforts; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Village of Mukwonago Neighborhood Watch group and citizens play a vital role in 

assisting the Village of Mukwonago Police Department through joint crime, drug and violence 

prevention efforts in the Village of Mukwonago and is supporting “National Night Out 2016” locally; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, it is essential that all citizens of the Village of Mukwonago be aware of the importance 

of crime prevention programs and impact that their participation can have on reducing crime, drugs 

and violence in the Village of Mukwonago; and 

 

WHEREAS, police-community partnerships, neighborhood safety, awareness and cooperation are 

important themes of the “National Night Out” program; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE I/WE, Village of Mukwonago President Fred H. Winchowky and the Village of 

Mukwonago Board of Trustees, do hereby call upon all citizens of the Village of Mukwonago to join 

the Village of Mukwonago Police Department, the National Association of Town Watch of which we 

are a member, in supporting the “33rd Annual National Night Out” on August 2, 2016. 

 

FURTHER, LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT I/WE, Village of Mukwonago President Fred H. Winchowky 

and the Village of Mukwonago Board of Trustees, do hereby proclaim Tuesday, August 2, 2016 as 

“National Night Out” in the Village of Mukwonago. 

 

Dated this 19th day of July, 2016. 
 

____________________________ 

      Fred H. Winchowky, Village President 

 

 

____________________________ 

    ATTEST: Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk-Treasurer 



   Village of Mukwonago   
 

 AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

Committee/Board: Village Board 
Topic: Appointment of Richard J. Wrasman as Election Inspector 
From: Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Department: Clerk-Treasurer 
Presenter: N/A 
Date of Committee Action 
(if required): 

N/A 

Date of Village Board 
Action (if required): 

July 19, 2016 

 
 

Information 
 
Subject: 
Appointment of Richard J. Wrasman as Election Inspector for 2016-2017 term. 
 
Background Information/Rationale: 
On June 20, 2016, the Wisc Govt Accountability Board made a formal determination that 
Elected Officials could no longer serve as Election Officials (poll workers) for the municipalities 
they serve.  This means that Ken Werner can no longer be a poll worker for the Village.  This 
also means the Town of Mukwonago Supervisor Richard Wrasman can no longer be a poll 
worker for the Town. 
 
Senate Bill 20 (2013 Wisconsin Act 147) changed the requirement for residency of election 
officials.  Now, poll workers serving at a polling place must be an elector of the County where 
the person serves.  This means I can use people from anywhere within Walworth and 
Waukesha counties as poll workers for the Village of Mukwonago. 
 
Key Issues for Consideration: 
Richard Wrasman has formally requested to be an election official (poll worker) for the Village 
of Mukwonago. 
 
Fiscal Impact (If any): 
None. 
 
Requested Action by Committee/Board: 
Recommendation to appoint Richard J. Wrasman as an Election Inspector for 2016-2017 term. 
 
 

Attachments 
 
-July 13, 2016 Clerk-Treasurer request to appoint Richard Wrasman 
-June 20, 2016 Memo from GAB regarding Elected Officials Serving as Election Inspectors 
 
 
 



Election Inspector Appointments 
Dated 07-13-16 

 
I, Steven A. Braatz, Jr., duly appointed Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Mukwonago, Walworth 

and Waukesha Counties, State of Wisconsin, do hereby request the following individual be 

appointed as an Election Inspector for the 2016-17 Election Cycle: 

 

 Richard Wrasman, W326S7506 Squire Lane, Political Affiliation:  Republican 
 
 
 

 
Steven A.  Braatz, Jr. 

Clerk-Treasurer 



State of Wisconsin \ Government Accountability Board 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

JUDGE VICTOR MANIAN 
Chairperson 

 
 

KEVIN J. KENNEDY 
Director and General Counsel 

 

212 East Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Post Office Box 7984 
Madison, WI  53707-7984 
Voice (608) 261-2028 
Fax     (608) 267-0500 
E-mail:  gab@wisconsin.gov 
http://gab.wi.gov 

 
 
DATE: June 20, 2016 
 
TO: Wisconsin County Clerks 
 Wisconsin Municipal Clerks 
 City of Milwaukee Election Commission 
 Milwaukee County Election Commission 
 
FROM: Michael Haas, Election Division Administrator 
 David Buerger, Staff Counsel 
 
SUBJECT: Elected Officials Serving as Election Inspectors 
 
 
The Government Accountability Board recently approved a formal opinion concerning the ability of 
elected officials to serve as election inspectors within the same municipality.  The opinion has been 
redacted of confidential information and can be found on the G.A.B’s website at: 
http://www.gab.wi.gov/about/opinions/gab/2016-gab-01  
 
It is the opinion of the Board that with the exception of the municipal clerk, elected officials may not 
generally serve as election inspectors within the same municipality.  Under the compatibility of offices 
doctrine, the general rule is that an individual may not hold two public offices or an office and a 
position within the same unit of government where one post is superior to the other.  Otradovec v. City 
of Green Bay, 118, Wis. 2d 293 (Ct. App. 1984).  In this case, the court found that a city council 
member could not also serve as a full-time employee of the city.  However, Wis. Stat. § 66.0501(4) 
specifically provides that certain local part-time positions are compatible with holding elective office.  
Election inspector positions are not included in this list of part-time positions, which suggests that these 
positions are not compatible. 
 
As the Board previously determined in 2015, election inspectors are further prohibited from serving 
where a candidate’s success or failure may affect the election inspector financially.  Commonly this 
situation arises when an election inspector is the spouse or immediate family member of a candidate on 
the ballot.  It is the Board’s opinion that the Ethics Code for Local Public Officials prohibits an election 
inspector from serving in such a situation, see: http://www.gab.wi.gov/node/3551 
 
Please keep in mind that incompatible offices are determined by the courts and violations of the Ethics 
Code for Local Public Officials are prosecuted by local district attorneys.  Therefore, this opinion is 
advisory and not binding on the courts or on district attorneys.  Local municipal clerks are advised to 
consult with their municipal attorney before proceeding based on this opinion. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this guidance, please contact the G.A.B. Help Desk at 
gabhelpdesk@wi.gov or (608) 261-2028. 
 

http://www.gab.wi.gov/about/opinions/gab/2016-gab-01
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/66/V/0501/4
http://www.gab.wi.gov/node/3551
mailto:gabhelpdesk@wi.gov















































	20160719VillageBoardAgenda
	#07-CONSENT AGENDA
	#07a-Minutes
	20160621VillageBoardMinutesdraft

	20160705CommitteeoftheWholeMinutesdraft
	#07b-Vouchers Payable
	20160705 Vouchers Payable
	20160705 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	M-6-2016-1
	M-6-2016-2
	LIBAP62016
	AP-7-2016-1

	20160719 Vouchers Payable
	20160719 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	20160719 Vouchers Payable AP-7-2016-2


	#07c-Assessment Contract
	Mukwonago, V- Maintenance 17-19

	#07e-Boat Launch Task Order
	2016 Village Boat Launch Improvements Task Order

	#07f-STH 83 and Wolf Run Signals
	Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016

	#07g-Fairwinds LOC
	Winchowky-20160701-Failure to Complete Work

	#07h-Orchards LOC
	Blum-20160701-LOC Reduction


	#08-COMMITTEES COMMISSIONS
	#08a-Judicial Committee
	Operators License Ordinance
	ORDINANCE XXX (Issuing Alcohol Operators Licenses)
	20160701 Memo to Judicial Committee re Authorizing Clerk to Grant Operator Licenses
	ORDINANCE XXX (Issuing Alcohol Operators Licenses) with changes

	Naming of CTH NN - Police Chief Memo

	#08b-Plan Commission
	Resolution 2016-032
	Lighthouse Lube CU Application
	Lighthouse Lube CU Planner Report
	Lighthouse Lube CU Resolution2015-31

	#08c-Protective Services Committee
	Resolution 2016-033
	Ultrasound Proposal


	#09-NEW BUSINESS
	#09a-Village President
	Warren Hansen Proclamation
	2016 National Night Out Proclamation
	Election Inspector Appointment
	20160719 Agenda Item Request Form-Election Inspector Appointment
	20160719 Election Inspector Appointment Request
	2016_gab_01_election_poll_workers_pdf_13529


	#09c-Village Engineer
	Peot.Braatz.July6
	Theissen exhibits



